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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31st Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders of Yuranus 

Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) will be held on 

Monday, September 29, 2025 at 02:30 P.M. (IST) 

through Video Conferencing/ Other audio visual 

Means to transact the following businesses.  

 

The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the 

Registered Office of the Company. 

 

 ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial 

statements of the Company for the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2025 together with the reports 
of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) and Auditors 
thereon; 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nilesh 
Hasmukhbhai Kothari (DIN: 10587794), who retires 
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company 
and fix their remuneration 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 
modification(s), the following resolution as an 
ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 

139,142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory re-enactment(s) or modification(s) thereof for 

the time being in force), M/s. P K N & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, Ahmedabad (FRN: 137148W), be and 

are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company to fill the casual vacancy caused due to 

resignation of M/s. Mistry & Shah LLP, Chartered 

Accountants, Ahmedabad (FRN: W100683) to hold 

the office for a term of 5(five) consecutive years from 

the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the 

conclusion of the 36th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company to be held in the calendar year 2030, at an 

annual remuneration/ fees of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees 

One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) plus outlays and taxes 

as applicable from time to time, for the purpose of 

audit of the Company’s accounts, with the power to the 

Board/Audit Committee to alter and vary the terms 

and conditions of appointment, revision including 

upward revision in the remuneration during the tenure 

of appointment, in such manner and to such extent as 

may be mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors.” 

 

 SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4. TO APPROVE VARIATION IN TERMS OF PAYMENT 
OF REMUNERATION TO MR. NITINBHAI 
GOVINDBHAI PATEL (DIN: 06626646), MANAGING 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without 

modification(s), the following resolution as a SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION: 

 
“RESOLVED F THAT, in partial modification of earlier 

resolution passed by the Members at the 29th Annual 

General Meeting held on September 30, 2023, and 

pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 

and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, and any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force, and 

subject to such approvals, permissions, and sanctions 

as may be required, the consent of the Members of 

the Company be and is hereby accorded for  the 

variation  in the remuneration of Mr. Nitinbhai 

Govindbhai Patel (DIN: 06626646), Chairman cum 

Managing Director of the Company, with effect from 

April 1, 2025 for the remaining tenure of his 

appointment i.e. up to September 30, 2028, on the 

terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory 

Statement annexed to this Notice and forming part 

thereof. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of the Directors 

be and is hereby authorized to alter, vary and modify 

any of the terms and conditions of the remuneration 

including salary, allowances and perquisites in 

accordance with and subject to the limits prescribed in 

Section 196, 197 and/or Schedule V of the 

Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment or any 

statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of the Directors 

be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, 

matters or things as may be considered necessary, 

appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to 

this resolution.” 
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5. To change designation of Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai 

Kothari (DIN: 10587794) from Executive Director to 

Non-executive Director.  

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following 

resolution with or without modification(s) as an 

ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of earlier resolution 

passed by the Members at the 30th Annual General 

Meeting held on September 27, 2024 and pursuant 

to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and 

the relevant rules made thereunder (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for 

the time being in force), Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai 

Kothari (DIN: 10587794), who was appointed as an 

Executive Director of the Company be and is hereby 

approved to continue as a Non-Executive Director of 

the Company, who shall be liable to retire by rotation.” 
 

 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

Date: August 30, 2025  

Place: Ahmedabad 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 

Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 06626646 

 
Registered office:  

Rannade House, First Floor,  

Near Ishan Bunglows, Shilaj,  

Ahmedabad, Daskroi, Gujarat,  

India, 380059 

 

 NOTES: 
 

1. The Government of India, Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs has allowed conducting Annual General 

Meeting through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other 

Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispended the 

personal presence of the members at the meeting. 

Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued 

Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular 

No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 

20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 and Circular No. 

02/2021 dated January, 13, 2021 and Circular No. 

21/2021 dated December 14, 2021 , 02/2022 

dated May 5, 2022, 10/2022 dated December 28, 

2022 and the latest being 09/2023 dated 

September 25, 2023 (“MCA Circulars”) and Circular 

Nos. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 

January 15, 2021 and Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated May 13, 

2022 and SEBI/HO/CRD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 

dated January 5, 2023 and Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/ CFD- PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 

dated October 7, 2023 issued by the Securities 

Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circulars”) prescribing 

the procedure and manner of conducting the Annual 

General Meeting through VC/ OVAM. In terms of the 

said circulars, the 31st Annual General Meeting 

(“AGM”) of the Members will be held through 

VC/OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and 

participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. The 

detailed procedure for participation in the meeting 

through VC/OAVM is as per note no. 26. 

 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 

2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for 

the members is not available for this AGM. However, 

the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint 

authorised representatives to attend the AGM through 

VC/ OAVM and participate thereat and cast their 

votes through e-voting. 

 

3. The Register of Members and share transfer books of 

the Company will be closed from September 23, 2025 

to September 29, 2025. Members whose names are 

recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register 

of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories 

as on Cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2025 shall be 

entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well 

as e-voting system on the date of this Annual General 

Meeting (AGM). Any recipient of the Notice, who has 

no voting rights as on Cut-off date, shall treat this 

Notice as intimation only. 

 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM 

through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

 

5. In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

Circulars, the AGM Notice calling the AGM has been 

uploaded on the website of the Company at 

www.yuranusinfra.com. The Notice can also be 

accessed from the websites of the BSE Limited at 

www.bseindia.com  and the AGM Notice is also 

available on the website of NSDL (agency for 

providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

6. Members whose names are recorded in the Register 

of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 

maintained by the Depositories as on Cut-off date i.e. 

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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September 23, 2025 shall be entitled to avail the 

facility of remote e-voting as well as e-voting system 

on the date of this Annual General Meeting (AGM). 

Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights 

as on Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation 

only. 

 

7. Members seeking any information with regard to the 

accounts are requested to write to the Company at 

least 10 days before the meeting so as to enable the 

management to keep the information ready. 

 

8. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard-2 on 

General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India (“ICSI”), as revised with effect 

from April 01, 2024, read with 

Clarification/Guidance on applicability of Secretarial 

Standards 2 dated April 15, 2020 issued by the ICSI, 

the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be 

conducted at the Registered Office of the Company 

which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.  

 

9. Members holding the shares in physical mode are 

requested to notify immediately the change of their 

address and bank particulars to the R&T Agent of the 

Company. In case shares held in dematerialized form, 

the information regarding change of address and 

bank particulars should be given to their respective 

Depository Participant. 

 

10. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial 

Personnel and their shareholding maintained under 

Section 170 of the Act, the Register of contracts or 

arrangements in which the Directors are interested 

under Section 189 of the Act and all other documents 

referred to in this Notice will be available for 

inspection in electronic mode. 

 

11. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than 

individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a 

scanned copy (PDF/JPEG Format) of its Board 

Resolution or governing body Resolution/Authorization 

etc., authorizing its representative to attend the Annual 

General Meeting through VC/OAVM on its behalf and 

to vote through remote e-voting. The said 

Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the 

Scrutinizer by email through their registered email 

address to info@csnayan.com with copies marked to 

the Company at cs@yuranusinfra.com and to National 

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

 

12. In conformity with the regulatory requirements, the 

Notice of this AGM and the Report and Accounts 2025 

are being sent only through electronic mode to those 

Members who have registered their e-mail addresses 

with the Company or with the Depositories. Members 

desirous of obtaining physical copies of the said 

Notice and the Report and Accounts 2025 are 

required to send a request to the Company, 

mentioning their name and DP ID & Client ID / folio 

number, through e-mail at cs@yuranusinfra.com or by 

post to YIL.  

 

13. The members can join the AGM through the VC/ 

OAVM mode 15 (fifteen) minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting 

by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

The facility of participation at the AGM through 

VC/OAVM will be made available for 1,000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not 

include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% 

or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional 

Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 

Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ 

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed 

to attend the AGM without restriction on account of 

first come first served basis. 

 

14. As the AGM of the Company is held through VC / 

OAVM, we therefore request the Members to register 

themselves as speaker by sending their question / 

express their views from their registered E-mail 

address mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID / 

folio number, PAN, mobile number at E-mail Id 

cs@yuranusinfra.com before September 23, 2025. 

The Members who have registered themselves as 

speaker will only be allowed to ask queries / express 

their views during the AGM. The Company reserves 

the right to limit the number of Members asking 

questions depending on the availability of time at the 

AGM. 

 

15. In respect of Ordinary shares held in physical form: To 

all the Members, whose names are on the Company’s 

Register of Members, after giving effect to valid 

transmission and transposition requests lodged with 

the Company, on or before the close of business hours 

of September 23, 2025. 

 

16. Electronic dispatch of Notice and Annual Report in 

accordance with the MCA General Circular Nos. 

20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and 10/2022 dated 

28th December, 2022 and SEBI Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/ CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th 

January, 2023, the financial statements (including 

Board’s Report, Auditors’ Report or other documents 

mailto:info@csnayan.com
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
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required to be attached therewith) for the Financial 

Year ended 31st March 2025 pursuant to section 136 

of the Act and Notice calling the AGM pursuant to 

section 101 of the Act read with the Rules framed 

thereunder, such statements including the Notice of 

AGM are being sent only in electronic mode to those 

Members whose email addresses are registered with 

the Company/MUFG Intime India Private Limited or 

the Depository Participant(s). The physical copies of 

such statements and Notice of AGM will be dispatched 

only to those shareholders who request for the same. 

 

17. Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are 

requested to register / update their email addresses 

with the relevant Depository Participants.  

 

18. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, 

pertaining to their name, postal address, email 

address, telephone / mobile numbers, Permanent 

Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power 

of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank 

and branch details, bank account number, MICR code,  

IFSC code, etc.  

 

19. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are 

advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 

Company of any change in address or demise of any 

member as soon as possible. Members are also 

advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant 

for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be 

obtained from the concerned Depository Participant 

and holdings should be verified.  

 

20. Process and manner for Members opting for voting 

through Electronic means: 

 

i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act 

read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations (as 

amended), and pursuant to the MCA Circulars, the 

Company is providing facility of remote e-voting 

to its Members in respect of the businesses to be 

transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the 

Company has entered into an agreement with 

National Securities Depository limited (NSDL), as 

the Authorised e-voting agency for facilitating 

voting through electronic means. The facility of 

casting votes by a Member using remote e-voting 

as well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM 

will be provided by NSDL. 

 

ii. Members whose names are recorded in the 

Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 

Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the 

Cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2025, shall be 

entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as 

well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM. 

Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting 

rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice 

as intimation only.  

 

iii. A person who has acquired the shares and has 

become a Member of the Company after the 

dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the 

Cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2025, shall be 

entitled to exercise his/her vote either 

electronically i.e. remote e-voting or venue voting 

system on the date of the AGM by following the 

procedure mentioned in this part. 

 

iv. The remote e-voting will commence on Friday, 

September 26, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on 

Sunday, September 28, 2025 at 5.00 p.m. During 

this period, the Members of the Company holding 

shares either in physical form or in demat form as 

on the Cutoff date i.e. September 23, 2025 may 

cast their vote electronically. The Members will not 

be able to cast their vote electronically beyond the 

date and time mentioned above and the remote e-

voting module shall be disabled for voting by NSDL 

thereafter. 

 

v. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the 

Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it 

subsequently or cast the vote again. 

 

vi. The voting rights of the Members shall be in 

proportion to their share in the paid-up equity 

share capital of the Company as on the Cut-off 

date i.e. September 23, 2025. 

 

vii. The Company has appointed M/s Pitroda Nayan 

& Co., (Practising Company Secretaries), to act as 

the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting 

process as well as the e-voting system on the date 

of the AGM, in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

21. SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-

1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023, and 

SEBI/HO/OIAE/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/CIR/2023/135 

dated August 4, 2023, read with Master Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/145 

dated July 31, 2023 (updated as on August 11, 

2023), has established a common Online Dispute 

Resolution Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolution of 

disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. 

Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, post 
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exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with 

the RTA/ Company directly and through existing 

SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute 

resolution through the ODR Portal 

(https://smartodr.in/login).  

 

22. Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 

registered: 

 

a) For Physical shareholders- please provide 

necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate 

(front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy 

of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy 

of Aadhar Card) by email to 

ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in. 
 

b) For Demat shareholders - Please update your 

email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP). 

 

23. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, we request the 

Members of the Company to register their E-mail Ids 

with their DP or with the Share Transfer Agent of the 

Company, to receive documents/ notices electronically 

from the Company in lieu of physical copies. Please 

note that, in case you have already registered your E-

mail Id, you are not required to re-register unless there 

is any change in your E-mail Id. Members holding 

shares in physical form are requested to send E-mail 

at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in to update their E-mail 

Ids. 

 

24. SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities 

market for transaction of transfer, transmission / 

transposition and deletion of name of deceased 

holder Members holding shares in demat form are, 

therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the 

Depository Participants with whom they have demat 

accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their PAN details to the Registrar & Share 

Transfer Agent of the Company i.e. Link Intime India 

Private Limited. 

 Nomination facility: As per the provisions of 

Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making 

nomination is available to the Members in 

respect of the shares held by them. Members 

who have not yet registered their nominations 

are requested to register the same by submitting 

Form No. SH-13. If a Member desires to opt-out 

or cancel the earlier nomination and record a 

fresh nomination, the Member may submit the 

same in Form ISR-3 or Form SH-14, as the case 

may be.  
 

 The said forms can be downloaded from the 

Company’s website at www.yuranusinfra.com 

and on the website of the RTA at 

in.mpms.mufg.com. Members are requested to 

submit the said form to their DPs in case the 

shares are held in electronic form and to the RTA 

at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in in case the 

shares are held in physical form, quoting their 

folio no(s). 
 

 Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank 

details and Nomination: Pursuant to SEBI 

Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-

1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, 

issued in supersession of earlier circulars issued 

by SEBI bearing nos. 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRS_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/6

55 and 

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRS_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/6

87 dated November 3, 2021 and December 14, 

2021, respectively, SEBI has mandated all listed 

companies to record PAN, Nomination, Contact 

details, Bank A/c details and Specimen 

signature for their corresponding folio numbers 

of holders of physical securities. The folios 

wherein any one of the cited 

documents/details is not available on or after 

October 01, 2023, such folios shall be frozen 

by the RTA.  
 

 However, the security holders of such frozen 

folios shall be eligible: 

i) To lodge any grievance or avail any service, 

only after furnishing the complete 

documents/details as mentioned above; 
 

ii) To receive any payment including dividend, 

interest or redemption amount (which would 

be only through electronic mode) only after 

they comply with the above stated 

requirements. 
 

 The forms for updation of PAN, KYC, Bank 

details and Nomination viz., Forms ISR-1, ISR-2, 

ISR-3, SH-13 and the said SEBI Circular are 

available on 

https://web.in.mpms.mufg.com/KYC-

downloads.html.  

 

In view of the above, we urge Members 

holding shares in physical form to submit the 

mailto:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
mailto:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
https://web.linkintime.co.in/kyc-downloads.html
https://web.linkintime.co.in/kyc-downloads.html
https://web.linkintime.co.in/kyc-downloads.html
http://www.axitacotton.com/
mailto:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
https://www.sebi.gov.in/legal/circulars/mar-2023/common-and-simplified-norms-for-processing-investor-s-service-requests-by-rtas-and-norms-for-furnishing-pan-kyc-details-and-nomination_69105.html
https://www.sebi.gov.in/legal/circulars/mar-2023/common-and-simplified-norms-for-processing-investor-s-service-requests-by-rtas-and-norms-for-furnishing-pan-kyc-details-and-nomination_69105.html
https://www.sebi.gov.in/legal/circulars/nov-2021/common-and-simplified-norms-for-processing-investor-s-service-request-by-rtas-and-norms-for-furnishing-pan-kyc-details-and-nomination_53787.html
https://www.sebi.gov.in/legal/circulars/nov-2021/common-and-simplified-norms-for-processing-investor-s-service-request-by-rtas-and-norms-for-furnishing-pan-kyc-details-and-nomination_53787.html
https://www.sebi.gov.in/legal/circulars/dec-2021/clarifications-with-respect-to-circular-dated-november-03-2021-on-common-and-simplified-norms-for-processing-investor-s-service-request-by-rtas-and-norms-for-furnishing-pan-kyc-details-_54602.html
https://www.sebi.gov.in/legal/circulars/dec-2021/clarifications-with-respect-to-circular-dated-november-03-2021-on-common-and-simplified-norms-for-processing-investor-s-service-request-by-rtas-and-norms-for-furnishing-pan-kyc-details-_54602.html
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required forms along with the supporting 

documents at the earliest.  

 

The Company has completed the process of 

sending letters to the Members holding shares in 

physical form in relation to the above referred 

SEBI Circular. Members who hold shares in 

dematerialised form and wish to update their 

PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination, are 

requested to contact their respective DPs.  
 

Further, Members holding shares in physical form 

are requested to ensure that their PAN is linked 

to Aadhaar to avoid freezing of their folios. Such 

frozen folios shall be referred by RTA/Company 

to the administering authority under the Benami 

Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and/or 

Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, 

after December 31, 2025.  

 

25. PROCESS FOR REGISTERING E-MAIL ADDRESS:  

 

i) One-time registration of e-mail address with 

RTA for receiving the AGM Notice, Annual 

Report & Annual Accounts 2024-25 and to cast 

votes electronically: 
 

 The Company has made special 

arrangements with RTA and NSDL for 

registration of e-mail address of those 

Members (holding shares either in electronic 

or physical form) who wish to receive the 

AGM Notice, Annual Report & Annual 

Accounts for FY 2024-25 and cast votes 

electronically.  
 

 Eligible Members whose e-mail addresses 

are not registered with the Company/DPs 

are required to provide the same to RTA on 

or before 5.00 p.m. (IST) on September 23, 

2025. 

Process to be followed for one-time 

registration of e-mail address (for shares held 

in physical form or in electronic form) is as 

follows:  

 

(a.) Visit the link: on 

https://web.in.mpms.mufg.com/KYC-

downloads.html/Email at 

ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in 

(b.) Select the name of the Company from 

drop-down: Yuranus Infrastructure 

Limited. 

(c.) Enter details in respective fields such as 

DP ID and Client ID (if shares held in 

electronic form)/Folio no. and 

Certificate no. (if shares held in physical 

form), Shareholder name, PAN, mobile 

number and e-mail ID. 

(d.) System will send OTP on mobile no. and 

e-mail ID.  

(e.) Enter OTP received on mobile no. and e-

mail ID and submit.  

(f.) The system will then confirm the e-mail 

address for the limited purpose of 

service of AGM Notice along with 

Annual Report 2024-25 and e-

Voting credentials. 
 

 After successful submission of the e-mail 

address, NSDL will e-mail a copy of this 

AGM Notice and Annual Report & 

Annual Accounts FY2024-25 along with 

the e-Voting user ID and password to the 

Members. In case of any queries, 

Members may write to 

cs@yuranusinfra.com or 

evoting@nsdl.co.in.  
 

ii) Registration of e-mail address 

permanently with Company/DP: 
 

Members are requested to register the e-mail 

address with their concerned DPs, in respect 

of electronic holding, and with RTA, in respect 

of physical holding, by submitting Form No. 

ISR-1 duly filled and signed by the holders. 

Further, those Members who have already 

registered their e-mail addresses are 

requested to keep their e-mail addresses 

validated/updated with their DPs/ RTA to 

enable servicing of notices / documents / 

Annual Reports and other communications 

electronically to their e-mail address in 

future. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://web.linkintime.co.in/kyc-downloads.html
https://web.linkintime.co.in/kyc-downloads.html
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26. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS 

UNDER: - 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Sunday 

September 28, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 

record date (cut-off date) i.e. September 23, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as 

on the cut-off date, being September 23, 2025. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 
 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

(A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode 
 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to 

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 

Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer 

or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 

under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your existing 

User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will 

be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. 

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 

will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-

directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp   

 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 

is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Type of shareholders  Login Method 

sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 

below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option will 

be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested 

to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon 

& New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option for eligible Companies where the e-voting 

is in progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, 

so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 

directly. 

 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi / Easiest, option to register 

is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 

option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com  home page. The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call 
at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33 

 

(B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  
 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. 
 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 
electronically. 
 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or 

CDSL) or Physical 

 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account 

with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 

12****** then your user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account 

with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then 

your user ID is 12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the 

Company 

 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 

then user ID is 101456001*** 
 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login 
and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need 
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 

password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL 
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 
digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The 
.pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for 
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 
password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 
PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 
the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

1.  

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 
 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

      How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 

need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature 

of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 

scsandcollp@gmail.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other 

than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority 

Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab 

in their login. 

 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 

the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 

on toll free no.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000  or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 

notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@yuranusinfra.com  

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

cs@yuranusinfra.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you 

mailto:scsandcollp@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
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are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting 

and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user 

id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 

access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: - 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the 31st AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 

remote e-voting. 

 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they 

will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-

Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the 31st AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL 

e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-

Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join meeting” 

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General 

Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN 

of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password 

for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote 

e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 

therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 

mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

cs@yuranusinfra.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@yuranusinfra.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND 

/ OR REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 

REGULATIONS, 2015 

 

ITEM NO. 3: 

 

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY AND FIX THEIR REMUNERATION 

 

In Accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013(“The Act”), M/s. P K N & Co., Chartered 

Accountants, Ahmedabad (FRN: 137148W) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 

31st AGM of the Company held on Monday, 29th September, 2025 to hold the office till the conclusion of 36th 

AGM of the Company. M/s. Mistry & Shah LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. W100683) had 

tendered resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the Company vide letter dated 31st July, 2025. Based on 

the recommendations of the Audit Committee for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company, the Board at its meeting held on 31st July, 2025 appointed M/s. P K N & 

Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (FRN: 137148W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the 

casual vacancy in the office of an auditor. 

 

M/s. P K N & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (FRN: 137148W) have provided their consent and 

confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the 

Act and it is not disqualified to be appointed as statutory auditor in terms of the provisions of Section 139(1) 

and 141(3) of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to 

time. 

 

M/s. P K N & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India vide Firm Registration No. 137148W. The firm has experience of statutory audit, tax audit and 

internal audit assignments of various entities. The firm has experience in the Ind AS requirements and 

implementation. The firm holds Peer Review Certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

The terms of appointment include quarterly audit of standalone and consolidated financial results and annual 

audit of standalone and consolidated financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from 

time to time along with the issuance of certificates in accordance with requirements of the Act, SEBI and RBI. 

 

M/s. P K N & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (FRN: 137148W) will be paid an annual remuneration 

/ fee of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand Only) plus outlays and taxes as applicable from 

time to time, for the purpose of audit of the Company’s accounts . The power may be granted to the 

Board/Audit Committee to alter and vary the terms and conditions of appointment, revision including upward 

revision of the remuneration during the tenure of appointment, in such manner and to such extent as may be 

mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors. The remuneration paid to the Statutory Auditors will be disclosed 

in the Corporate Governance Report as well as the Annual Financial Statements of the Company on an annual 

basis. 

 

Besides the audit services, the Company would also obtain certifications from the Statutory Auditors under 

various statutory regulations and certifications required by clients, banks, statutory authorities, audit related 

services and other permissible non-audit services as required from time to time, for which they will be 

remunerated separately on mutually agreed terms, as approved by the Board in consultation with the Audit 

Committee. 
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None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and any relatives of such director or Key 

Managerial Personnel are, in any way, concerned or interested, in this resolution, financially or otherwise 

except to the extent of Equity Shares held by them in the Company. 

 

The Board recommends the passing of the Resolution(s) as set out under Item No.3 of the Notice for approval 

of the Members as ordinary resolution(s). 

 

ITEM NO. 4: 

 

TO APPROVE VARIATION IN TERMS OF PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION TO MR. NITINBHAI GOVINDBHAI 

PATEL (DIN: 06626646), MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY: 

 

The Members of the Company at the 29th Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2023, had 

approved the appointment of Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel (DIN: 06626646) as Chairman Cum Managing 

Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years with effect from October 1, 2023. and the terms of 

remuneration payable to him for a period up to September 30, 2028. 

 

Since then, Mr. Nitinbhai Patel has continued to provide exemplary leadership, contributing significantly to the 

Company’s growth, strategic initiatives, and operational success. To reflect his expanding role and contributions, 

the Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, at their 

respective meetings held on September 02, 2025 have proposed a revision in his remuneration effective from 

April 1, 2025, to remainder of their respective tenure subject to approval of members at the General Meeting, 

by altering the composition of the package of remuneration, as stated below:- 

 

1. Salary: Rs. 6,00,000/- (Rupees Six Lakh Only) per month with effective from April 1, 2025. He shall be 

entitled to an annual increment at the rate of 20% w. e. f. April 1, 2026 per financial year on cumulative 

basis. 

 

2. Perquisites: In addition to above salary, he shall be also entitled to following perquisites:- 

 

1. Vehicles - for self & family as per rules of the Company. 

2. Fuel Expenses & Toll charges. 

3. Accommodation on Lease. 

4. Expenses related to electricity, water, maintenance etc of the accommodation provided by the 

Company. 

5. Driver’s Salary and Overtime & Night Charges of Drivers to be paid extra, if any. 

6. Vehicle’s Insurance. 

7. Expenses related to Vehicle’s maintenance. 

8. Communication Expenses which includes reimbursements of mobile bill, data card bill, internet bills, 

etc. 

9. Medical Reimbursement - Reimbursement of actual medical expenses incurred in India and/or abroad 

including hospitalization, nursing home and surgical charges for self and family. 

10. Reimbursements related to meal expenditure 

11. Travel Expenses - for self & family as per rules of the Company. 

12. Insurance - Payment of Insurance Premium for Life insurance, Group Insurance, Personal Accident 

Insurance for such amount as may be considered appropriate by the Board. 

13. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund or Annuity Fund as per the rules of the Company. 

These will not be included in the computation of the ceiling on perquisites or remuneration to the extent 

these either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Gratuity shall be 
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payable as per the rules of the Company. Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure will not be 

included in the computation of the ceiling on perquisites. 

14. Leave Travel Assistance, Leave on full pay and allowances as per rules of the Company. Leave 

accumulated but not availed may be allowed to encash as per rules of the Company. 

3. Minimum Remuneration: 

 

Notwithstanding anything herein contained, in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial 

year during the period of his office as the Managing Director, the Company will, subject to applicable 

laws and such sanctions and approvals as may be required, pay remuneration to Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai 

Patel as provided herein above. 

 

4. Other Terms and Conditions: 

 

Other terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel as Chairman cum Managing 

Director, as approved earlier by the Shareholders, will remain unchanged.” 

 

The overall remuneration package shall be within the limits prescribed under Schedule V of the Companies 

Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof. 

 

Statutory information pursuant to provisions of the Schedule V:- 

 

The relevant disclosures in terms of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 is given hereunder; 

 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: 

 

(1) Nature of Industry in Brief: To carry on in India or abroad the business of manufacturing, processing, 

trading, importing, exporting, and dealing in all kinds of textile goods and fabrics, whether made from 

natural or synthetic materials, by handloom, powerloom, or other means including related activities such 

as spinning, dyeing, weaving, printing, and finishing. To undertake the cultivation, processing, packaging, 

storage, import, export, and marketing of agricultural and food products, organic or inorganic, 

perishable or non-perishable, such as grains, pulses, fruits, vegetables, dairy products, beverages, and 

processed foods, along with establishing necessary infrastructure like cold storage and allied facilities. 

The Company may also act as consultant or advisor in agriculture and food industries, including organic 

farming, hydroponics, and aeroponics, and provide support on government policies, market trends, 

pricing, and complete end-to-end solutions. 
 

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The Company is already making 

the production. 
 

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved 

by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable 
 

(4) Financial performance based on given indicators: 

 (Amount in Lakhs except EPS) 

PARTICULARS F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24 

Revenue form Operation  2746.07  7339.74 

Other Income  19.14  3.75 

Total Income (Total Revenue) 2765.21 7343.49 

Total Expenditure (Excluding Depreciation and Finance Cost) 2868.55 7146.01 

Profit before Financial costs, Depreciation and amortization expenses and 
Taxation 

-103.88 197.48 

Less: Finance Costs 10.81 - 

Operating profit before Depreciation and amortization expenses and Taxation 114.69 197.48 

Less: Depreciation and amortisation 44.97 0.45 

Profit before Tax -58.37 197.03 
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Less: (1) Current Tax - 52.52 

Less: (2) Deferred Tax -14.86 -0.02 

Profit after tax -43.51 144.53 

EPS (Basic) 1.24 4.13 

EPS (Diluted) 1.24 4.13 

(5) Foreign Investment and collaborations, if any: No collaborations have been made by the Company 

with any of foreign entity.  

 

 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

 

(1) Background Details:  

 

Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel, aged 60 years, is the Chairman and Managing Director of the 

Company. He has been associated with the Company since takeover by new management and has 

served as Managing Director since May 08, 2013. He was appointed as Chairman cum Managing 

Director with effect from October 01, 2023. 

 

A first-generation entrepreneur, Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel laid the foundation of the Company 

and has played a pivotal role in its growth. He has been actively involved in the day-to-day operations, 

particularly in the manufacturing segment. His business journey began in 2007 with the establishment 

of a cotton seed oil and oil cake manufacturing plant, marking his entry into the oil industry. With over 

19 years of rich experience in the cotton and oil industries, Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel brings strong 

leadership, technical insight, and hands-on operational expertise to the Company. 

 

(2) Past Remuneration: 

In the financial year 2024-2025, Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel was paid total remuneration of Rs. 

31.85 Lakh. 

 

(3) Recognition or Awards: 

Not Applicable 

 

(4) Job Profile and his Suitability: 

Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel is responsible for the overall management and strategic expansion of 

the Company. As Chairman cum Managing Director, he plays a central role in overseeing the day-to-

day operations, including procurement of raw materials such as Kapas by directly coordinating with 

agents and farmers. He remains actively engaged with plant supervisors to monitor production output, 

assess inventory levels, and set daily manufacturing targets for cotton bales. His extensive industry 

knowledge and hands-on experience have significantly contributed to the Company's growth and 

operational efficiency. Under his leadership, the Company continues to progress with a strong focus on 

performance, quality, and long-term sustainability. 

 

(5) Remuneration Proposed: As set out in Item No. 3 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting  

 

(6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to Industry, Size of the Company, Profile of the 

position and person: 

Taking into consideration the size of the Company, the profile of Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel, the 

responsibilities shouldered by him and the industry benchmarks, the remuneration proposed to be paid 

is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to similar senior level incumbents, in other 

companies. 

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company or relationship with managerial 

personnel: 
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Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel has pecuniary relationship to the extent he is promoter – Managing 

Director - Shareholder of the Company.  

Further, remuneration proposed above shall be valid until revised further with other terms and conditions 

remaining unchanged as per the resolution passed. 

III. Other information: 

 

(8) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits 

The Company was performing well until FY 2024-2025, but witnessed a sharp decline in export orders 

due to geopolitical conflicts with Bangladesh and other neighboring countries. This, coupled with rising 

material costs, project cost escalation, and supply chain disruptions, led to losses. The Company has since 

diversified into food exports such as spices and grains to offset the impact. 

(9) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement 

The Company has focused on business realignment by exploring new markets and expanding into sectors 

such as food exports, including spices and grains. Efforts have also been made to strengthen domestic 

sales channels, enhance supply chain resilience, and localize key components like electronic controllers 

to reduce import dependence and improve operational agility. 

(10) Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms  

Sales and production are expected to improve with rising domestic demand and growth in new sectors. 

Localization of electronic controllers is expected to reduce import costs. However, profit projections 

remain uncertain due to market volatility. 

The period of office of Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel shall be liable to determination by retirement of 

directors by rotation. If Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel is re-appointed as a Director, immediately on 

retirement by rotation he shall continue to hold office of Managing Director, and such re-appointment as 

director shall not be deemed to construe break in his appointment as a Managing Director. 

 

A detailed profile of Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel, including his qualifications, experience, other 

Directorships, and shareholding in the Company, is annexed to this Notice as per applicable regulatory 

requirements. 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on September 02, 2025 recommends the resolution 

set out item no. 4 of the Notice for your approval as a Special Resolution. 

 

None of the Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives, except 

Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise. 

 

ITEM NO. 5: 

 

TO CHANGE DESIGNATION OF MR. NILESH HASMUKHBHAI KOTHARI (DIN: 10587794) FROM 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.  

 

Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari, was appointed as an Additional Director (Executive) w.e.f 21st May, 2024 

and as Executive Director and further regularised in 30th AGM held on 27th September, 2024. He holds Master 

of Commerce Degree and Bachelor of Law degree. He has more than 30 years of experience in different 

field such as international trade of Agro commodities, Warehousing, Accounting, Finance & Forex Management 

and Renewable energy.  

 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors have 

proposed that designation of Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari shall be changed to the Non-Executive Director 

of the Company, who shall be liable to retire by rotation. 
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The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to 

avail services of Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari as Non-Executive Director. 

 

Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given his consent to act as a Director. 

 

Details of Mr. Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari are provided in the “Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the 

provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”), issued 

by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India.  

 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives except Mr. Nilesh 

Hasmukhbhai Kothari are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 

5. 

 

This statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Listing Regulations. 

 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the 

Members. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT: 

 

TABLE – A 

 
Name of Director Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari 

Directors Identification Number (DIN) 10587794 

Date of Birth May 21, 1970 

Age 55 Years 

Qualification M.Com and LLB 

Nature of his expertise in specific functional 
areas 

He is having rich experience of more than 30 years into different field such as 
international trade of Agro commodities, Warehousing, Accounting, Finance & 
Forex Management and Renewable energy. He is actively involved in managing, 
planning and executing exports of the Company.  

Date of first Appointment on the Board of the 
Company 

May 21, 2024 

Date of Appointment / Re-appointment (at 
current term) 

Change in designation to Non-Executive Director 

Shareholding in Yuranus Infrastructure Limited Nil 

Listed entities form which the person has 
resigned in the past three years 

Nil 

Terms and conditions of re-appointment As per resolution at item no. of this Notice 

Remuneration last drawn Not Applicable 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

Not Applicable 

List of Directorship held in Listed Companies 
(including this Company) 

Axita Cotton Limited, 

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

Membership / Chairmanship in Committees of 
Listed Companies as on date (As per Regulation 
17A and 26(1) of Listing Regulations) 

Name of Company 
Chairman Member 

AC SRC AC SRC 
Axita Cotton Limited - - - - 
Yuranus Infrastructure Limited - - - - 

 

Relationships between Directors inter-se NIL 

Information as required pursuant to Per 
Exchange Circular No. LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 
Dated June 20, 2018 w.r.t. Enforcement of SEBI 
Orders Regarding Appointment of Directors by 
Listed Companies  

He is not debarred from holding the Office of Director by virtue of any order of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or any other such authority. 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

 

Date: August 30, 2025   

Place: Ahmedabad 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 

Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 06626646 

 

Registered office:  

Rannade House, First Floor,  

Near Ishan Bunglows, Shilaj,  

Ahmedabad, Daskroi,  

Gujarat, India, 380059 
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BOARD'S REPORT
 

To 

The Members, 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

Ahmedabad 
 

Dear Members, 
 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 31st Annual Report of the Company along with the Audited 

Financial Statements for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025. 
 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 
 

The summary of the financial results for the year and appropriation of divisible profits is given below: 
(Rs. in Lakh except EPS) 

PARTICULARS F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24 

Revenue form Operation  2746.07  7339.74 

Other Income  19.14  3.75 

Total Income (Total Revenue) 2765.21 7343.49 

Total Expenditure (Excluding Depreciation and Finance Cost) 2868.55 7146.01 

Profit before Financial costs, Depreciation and amortization 
expenses and Taxation 

-103.88 197.48 

Less: Finance Costs 10.81 - 

Operating profit before Depreciation and amortization 
expenses and Taxation 

114.69 197.48 

Less: Depreciation and amortisation 44.97 0.45 

Profit before Tax -58.37 197.03 

Less: (1) Current Tax - 52.52 

Less: (2) Deferred Tax -14.86 -0.02 

Profit after tax -43.51 144.53 

EPS (Basic) 1.24 4.13 

EPS (Diluted) 1.24 4.13 
 

During the year under review, the total income of the Company was Rs. 2746.07 Lakhs as against Rs. 
7339.74 lakhs during FY 2023-2024. The Company had incurred loss after tax of Rs. 43.51 Lakhs 
during FY 2024-2025 as against profit of Rs. 144.53 Lakhs during FY 2023-2024.  
 

2. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

As required by Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 

(Listing Regulations), a Management Discussion and Analysis, Report forms part of this Report as 

Annexure A. 
 

3. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY 
 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of Cotton bales, yarns and textile 

products. 
 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 

During the year, the Company has not apportioned any amount to other reserve. The profit earned 

during the year has been carried to the balance sheet of the Company 
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5. DIVIDEND: 

 

Keeping in mind the overall performance and outlook for your company and in line with the need to 

conserve the Company’s resources, the Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the 

financial year 2024-25. 
 

Dividend Distribution Policy 

 

In terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (‘SEBI Listing Regulations’) the Board of Directors of the 

Company (the ‘Board’) formulated and adopted the Dividend Distribution Policy (the ‘Policy’).  
 

The Policy is available on our website at www.yuranusinfra.com  
 

6. TRANSFER OF SHARES AND UNPAID/UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 

PROTECTION FUND: 

 

There is no money lying to unpaid / unclaimed dividend account pertaining to any of the previous 

years with the Company. As such the Company is not required to transfer such amount to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund established by the Central Government in pursuant to the provisions 

of Sections 124 and 125 of the Act, read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 

(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016.  
 

Further, the provisions related to the shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid/claimed 

for the consecutive period of seven (7) years or more which are required to be transferred to the 

demat account of the IEPF Authority, are not applicable to the Company. 

 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

Authorized Capital: 
 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees 

Fifteen Crores Only) divided into 15000000 (One Crores Fifty Lakh) equity shares of ₹ 10/- each. 
 

During the year under review, there has been no change in the equity share capital of the company 

during the year. 
 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital: 
 

During the year, there were no changes took place in the Issued, Subscribed and paid-up Capital of 

the Company. As on March 31, 2025 the Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid-up Capital of the 

Company stood at Rs. 3,50,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores Fifty Lakh Only) divided into 3500000 

(Thirty Five Lakh) equity shares of ₹ 10/- each. 

 

8. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 

During the Financial Year 2024-2025, your Company has managed the affairs in a fair and 

transparent manner and there was no change in the business of the Company. 
 

The Company is in Manufacturing sector, it is engaged in Cotton Bales Manufacturing. The Company 

is also involved in Trading and Export of Raw Cotton Bales and Cotton Seeds. 
 

The Company wishes to explore new horizons for diversification into areas which would be more 

sustainable and profitable to the stakeholders as well as the Company. 

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
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9. CHANGE IN THE REGISTERED OFFICE 
 

At the beginning of the year, the Registered office of the Company was situated at 8th Floor, Office 

No. 810, One World West, Near Bopal Approach, SP Ring Road, Iscon - Ambali Road, Bopal, 

Ahmedabad – 380058, Gujarat, India. 
 

However, on February 11, 2025, the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting, considered 

and approved the proposal of shifting its registered office to Rannade House, First Floor, Near Ishan 

Bunglows, Shilaj, Ahmedabad, Daskroi, Gujarat, India, 380059. 

 

10. SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES 
 

The Company does not have subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures companies in the period under 

review. 

 

11. PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

 

During the period under report, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of 

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 

(as amended from time to time). 

 

12. MANAGEMENT - DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

DIRECTORS 

 

Your Company has well constituted Board, in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Articles of 

Association of the Company.  

 

As of March 31, 2025, your Company’s Board consist of five members comprising of Two Executive 

Directors and three Independent Directors including two Woman Directors. The details of Board of 

Directors are as follows: 

 

 Total Directorship excluding LLPs, Section 8 Company & struck of Companies. 

 Committee includes Audit Committee and Shareholders’ Grievances Committee across all Public Companies 

including Yuranus Infrastructure Limited. 
 

 

Name Designation 
Date of 

Appointment 

No. of 
Directorships 

in Other 
Public 

Companies 

No. of committee 
positions in other public 

Companies 
Name of listed Companies 
Where Directorship is held 

Member Chairman 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai 
Patel 

Chairman cum 
Managing Director 

08-05-2023 1 2 0 Axita Cotton Limited 

Nilesh Hasmukhbhai 
Kothari 

Executive Director 21-05-2024 1 0 0 Axita Cotton Limited 

Shobha Bharti 
Independent 

Director 
11-02-2025 1 2 1 Axita Cotton Limited 

Vinod Kanubhai Rana 
Independent 

Director 
08-05-2023 1 2 0 Axita Cotton Limited 

Rashmi Kamlesh 
Otavani 

Independent 
Director 

08-05-2023 2 2 1 

United Polyfab Gujarat 
Limited  

Aristo Bio-Tech and 
Lifescience Limited 

Dynemic Products Limited 
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Appointment: 

 

The Board of Directors on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee had appointed 

Mr. Nilesh Kothari as an Additional Director (Executive) of the Company with effect from May 21, 2024. His 

appointment was further regularized and he was appointed as a Director (Executive) by the shareholders of 

the Company at their meeting held on September 30, 2024. 
 

The Board of Directors on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee had appointed 

Ms. Shobha Bharti as an Additional Director (Non-Executive-Independent Director) of the Company with effect 

from February 11, 2025. Her appointment was further regularized and she was appointed as a Director 

(Non-Executive-Independent Director) by the shareholders of the Company thru postal ballot on April 25, 

2025 for a period of 5 consecutive years. 
 

Retirement by Rotation: 
 

In accordance with the Articles of Association and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 

Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari, Director of the Company retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and 

being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment for the 

approval of the Shareholders of the Company. 
 

Cessation/Resignation: 
 

During the year under review Mr. Kunjal Soni, Director (Non-Executive-Independent Director) has resigned 

from the Board of the Company with effect from February 11, 2025, due to personal reasons (pre-occupation 

and paucity of time).  
 

Further, Mr. Kunjal Soni has confirmed that, there were no other material reasons for his resignation.  
 

During the year under review Mr. Kushal Patel, Managing Director (Executive) has resigned from the Board of 

the Company with effect from March 27, 2025, due to personal reasons (pre-occupation and paucity of time).  
 

After closure of Financial Year, Ms. Shobha Bharti, Director (Non-Executive-Independent Director) has resigned 

from the Board of the Company with effect from July 05, 2025, due to personal reasons (pre-occupation and 

paucity of time).  
 

Further, Ms. Shobha Bharti has confirmed that, there were no other material reasons for his resignation.  
 

Change in Designation:  
 

During the Year under review, following changes were made: 
 

 Changed designation of Mr. Kushal Nitinbhai Patel from Non-Executive Director To Managing 

Director w.e.f. 01.10.2024 
 

As on the date of this report, the Board consist of following members. 
 

Sr. No. Name Designation 

1 Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel Chairman cum Managing Director 

2 Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari Executive Director 

3 Vinod Kanubhai Rana Independent Director 

4 Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani  Independent Director 
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 

As on the date of this report, the following are Key Managerial Personnel (“KMPs”) of the Company 

as per Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Act: 

 

Sr. No. Name Designation 

1 Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel Chairman cum Managing Director 

2 Harsh Alpeshkumar Desai Chief Financial Officer 

3 Anant Bharatbhai Bhatt Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 

Further, in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten 

crore and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty-five crores, as on the last day of the previous 

financial year. So, provisions contained in Regulation 17 to 27 of (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

13. Declaration from Independent Directors of the Company 

 
All Independent Directors (IDs) have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence 

as laid down under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, during the year under 

review, the Company did not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with any of its Directors, 

other than payment of remuneration / Incentive to the Executive Directors and payment of sitting 

fees, commission to Non-executive Directors and reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the 

purpose of attending meetings of the Board / Committees of the Company. 

 

14. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance system established and 

maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory, cost, and secretarial auditors 

and external agencies including audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the 

statutory auditors and the reviews performed by Management and the relevant Board Committees, 

including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial 

controls were adequate and effective during financial year 2023-2024. 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013, the Board of Directors confirms that to the best of its knowledge and belief: 
 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed and that there were no material departures;  

b. they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that 

period;  

c. they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
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e. they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; 

f. they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were in place, are adequate and operating effectively. 
 

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO 
 

A. Conservation of energy – 
 

i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: The Company has taken measures and 

applied strict control system to monitor day to day power consumption, to endeavour to ensure 

the optimal use of energy with minimum extent possible wastage as far as possible. The day 

to day consumption is monitored and various ways and means are adopted to reduce the power 

consumption in an effort to save energy. 
 

ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: The Company 

has not taken any step for utilizing alternate sources of energy. 
 

iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: During the year under review, 

Company has not incurred any capital investment on energy conservation equipment. 
 

B. Technology absorption – 
 

i) The effort made towards technology absorption: The Company has not imported any 

technology and hence there is nothing to be reported here. 
 

ii) The benefit derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 
import substitution: None 

 

iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year) –  
 

a. The details of technology imported: None 
b. The year of import: None 
c. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: None 
d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: 

None  

C. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL 
 

D. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Expenditure: 
 

Earnings                -  ₹ 14,33,13,437 

Outgo                 -  ₹ 3,31,773 
 

16. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 

THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO 

WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT  

 

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which 

occurred between the end of financial year and the date of this Report, except as stated specifically in this 

Report. 
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17. PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES 

 

During the period under review no employee was paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified 

under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014. Disclosure pursuant 

to Section 197(12) of the Act forms part of Report. The Reports and Accounts are being sent to 

Members and other entitled thereto, excluding the information on employee’s particulars which is 

available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business 

hours on any working day. If any member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such member may 

write to Company Secretary in this regard. The Report is presented in a separate section forming 

part of this Annual Report as Annexure - B. 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a 

policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration to 

align with the requirement of the Act and LODR. Remuneration policy can be assessed at 

www.yuranusinfra.com  

 

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along with 

the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient 

are provided in the notes to the Financial Statements which is a part of this Annual Report. 
 

19. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 

In compliance with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors 

with the Company. The management provides information as detailed in the Familiarization Policy 

for the Independent Directors either at the Board meeting(s) or committee meeting(s) or otherwise. 

Periodic presentations were made at the Board and /or Committee meetings thereof on various 

matters, inter-alia, covering business and performance updates, finance, quality, human resources, 

quarterly and financial results, status of the compliance of the applicable laws and such other areas 

as may arise, from time to time, where directors get an opportunity to interact with the Company 

management. Each Director of the Company has complete access to any information relating to the 

Company. Independent Directors have the freedom to interact with the Company’s management. They 

are given all documents sought by them for enabling a good understanding of the Company, its 

various operations and industry segments of which it is a part. 
 

During the year the Company continuously through its various Board Meeting(s) and/or Committee 

meeting(s) facilitated Directors to familiarize about the Company performance and in turn helped 

them in their active participation in managing the affairs of the Company. 

 

Familiarization Programme undertaken for Independent Directors is provided on the website of the 

Company at www.yuranusinfra.com  
  

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
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20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 

 

During the year under review, all the related party transactions were in the ordinary course of 

business and on arm’s length basis. Therefore, the disclosure in Form AOC-2 pursuant to compliance 

of Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 is not required. There were no material significant related party transactions with any of the 

related parties that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

 

The disclosures as required in IND-AS are provided in relation to transactions with related parties 

which are forming the part of the notes to financial statement. The policy on Related Party 

Transactions as approved by the Board may be available on the website of the Company at 

www.yuranusinfra.com  

 

21. AUDITORS 

 

Statutory Auditors: 

 

The Board of Directors at their meeting dated 25th August, 2025 recommended the appointment of 

M/s P K N & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 137148W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company in 

place of M/s Mistry & Shah LLP, Chartered Accountants Ahmedabad (FRN: W100683/122702W) 

who have tendered their resignation w.e.f. 31st July, 2025 as Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

M/s P K N & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 137148W) were appointed w.e.f. 25th August, 2025 

till the ensuing AGM to fill the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of M/s Mistry & Shah LLP, 

Chartered Accountants Ahmedabad (FRN: W100683/122702W).  

 

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 25th August, 2025 have 

appointed M/s P K N & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 137148W) for a term of 5 years, subject 

to the approval of shareholders at ensuing Annual General Meeting, to hold office from the conclusion 

of 31st Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company 

to be held in the year 2030.  

 

The Board recommends to the members of the Company approval of appointment of M/s P K N & 

Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 137148W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. They have 

confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed 

thereunder. As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, the Auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review 

Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR 

ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN AUDIT REPORT 

 

The Auditors’ Report for financial year 2024-25 forms part of this Annual Report and does not 

contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer which requires the clarification 

of the Management of the Company. 

 

Secretarial Auditors 

 

The Board has appointed Mr. Pitroda Nayan & Co, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 

58473 & Certificate of Practice No. 23912) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company to carry out 

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
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Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2024-25, pursuant to the provision of Section 

204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 at its meeting duly held on November 12, 2024. 

 

Further, pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The Secretarial 

Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is annexed herewith as Annexure – C, 

which forms part of this report. 

 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR 

ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE PCS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended on March 31, 2025 does not contain any 

qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks which requires the clarification of the Management 

of the Company. 

 

Internal Auditors 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 

M/s RJ and Associates, Cost Accountants, a Partnership firm (PAN ABCFR2322R and Firm Registration 

No. 004690), was appointed as an Internal Auditor of the Company for Internal Audit of the 

Company for F.Y. 2024-2025.  

 

The Company continued to implement his suggestions and recommendations to improve the control 

systems. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the 

internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditor's findings are discussed with the process owners 

and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis 

to improve efficiency in operations.  

 

Cost Auditors and Cost Audit: 

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost 

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Company is not required to 

maintain the Cost Records and Cost Accounts. Hence, the appointment of Cost Auditors is not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

22. WEBSITE OF YOUR COMPANY 

 

Your Company maintains a website www.yuranusinfra.com where detailed information of the 
Company and specified details in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been provided. 
 

23. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy, which was approved and 
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company. The policy enables the employees to report to 
the management instances of unethical behaviour actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s 
Code of Conduct. This provides for adequate safeguards against the victimization of employees and 

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
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Directors who wish to use the vigil mechanism to bring any wrong deed(s) to the notice of the 
Company.  
 
During the year under review, the implementation of the vigil mechanism has been properly and 

regularly monitored by the Audit Committee. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access 

to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the 

website of the Company at www.yuranusinfra.com 

 

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

 

Pursuant to Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 every Company having net worth of rupees 

five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of 

rupees five crore or more during the immediately preceding financial year hall constitute a Corporate 

Social Responsibility Committee of the Board consisting of three or more Directors, out of which at 

least one Director shall be an independent director. 

 

Your Company’s Net Profit (Profit before Tax) of Rs. 197.03 Lakh during the immediately preceding 

financial year (i.e. F.Y. 2023-2024), which is below the above mentioned threshold limit and 

accordingly, the provisions of CSR does not apply to your Company. 

 

25. MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY 

 

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter. Additional Board meetings are 

convened, as and when require, to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and 

other businesses. The Board meetings are generally held at registered office of the Company. The 

gap between two consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days as provided 

in section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, Six(6) Board Meetings were held respectively on, May 21, 2024, 

May 27, 2024, August 13, 2024, September 02, 2024, November 12, 2024 and February 11, 

2024. All the Meetings were held in person.  

 

The last Annual General Meeting (30th AGM) was held on September 30, 2024 at 02:00 P.M. (IST) 

through Video Conferencing (VC). Attendance record of each of the Directors at the Board Meetings 

during the Financial Year 2024-25 and at the last Annual General Meeting are given below: 

 

Name of Director 
Appointment 

Date 
Resignation 

Date 

No. of 
Board 

Meeting 
held 

No of Board 
Meetings 
Eligible to 

attend 

No. of Board 
Meeting 
attended 

Presence at 
the previous 

AGM 

Kushal Nitinbhai Patel   08-05-2023 27-03-2025 6 6 5 Yes 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 08-05-2023 - 6 6 6 Yes 

Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni   08-05-2023 11-02-2025 6 6 6 Yes 

Vinod Kanubhai Rana 08-05-2023 - 6 6 6 Yes 

Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani   08-05-2023 - 6 6 6 Yes 

Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari 21-05-2024 - 6 5 5 Yes 

Shobha Bharti 11-02-2025 07-07-2025 6 1 1 NA 

 

Annual Evaluation of Board of Directors and Independent Directors 
 

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
file://192.168.110.4/Legal%20Common-24/YURANUS%20INFRASTRUCTURE%20LIMITED/ANNUAL%20REPORT/FY%202022-2023/SCS/Directors__Report_2022-23_Yuranus_without_CG_report.docx%23AnnexureFCGReportBM
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During the year, the Board of Directors, Independent Directors and Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee carried out an annual evaluation of performance of all Individual Directors including 
Independent Directors, Board as a whole, Committee of the Board and the Chairman of the Company 
based on various parameters or criteria pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI 
Listing Regulations and Nomination & Remuneration policy of the Company. 
 
Meeting of Independent Directors 
 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company without the presence of the Executive 
Directors & the Management Representatives was held on March 29, 2025. The Independent 
Directors reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the 
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors 
and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 
between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and 
reasonably perform their duties. 
 

26. COMMITTEE OF BOARDS 

 

As required by the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Company has already formed 
the following Committees. 
 

The Board of Directors has constituted 3 Committees of the Board viz. 
 

 Audit Committee 

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

The Board of Directors in line with the requirement of the act has formed various committees details 
of which are given hereunder. 
 
Audit Committee 
 

Brief description of terms of reference  
 
The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors 
and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of the Company. The 
Committee’s purpose is to monitor financial reporting processes, review the Company’s established 
system and processes for internal financial controls, governance and to review the Company’s 
statutory and internal audit activities. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary 
to the Committee. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director having knowledge in 
Finance. Broad Terms of Reference of the Committee inter-alia include: 
 

 Recommending appointment/re-appointment and remuneration of Auditors to the Board and 
performance evaluation of Auditors of the Company;  

 Review of management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations  

 Review of management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory 
auditors 

 Review of internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses  

 Review of Company’s financial statements, internal financial reporting process and the audit 
process; 

 Review of adequacy, reliability and effectiveness of internal financial controls, risk management 
process and vigil mechanism;  

 Approval of related party transactions;  
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 Monitoring of process for compliance with laws, regulations and the code of conduct;  

 Review of compliance with provision of SEBI Insider Trading Regulations, 2015;  

 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 
 
Meetings, Attendance & Composition of the Audit Committee 
 
Five (5) Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year 2024-25 i.e. on May 21, 2024, August 
13, 2024, September 02, 2024, November 12, 2024 and February 11, 2025. The gap between 
two consecutive meetings of the Audit Committee never exceeded 120 days. 
 
The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of the meetings attended by its members 
during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 are as under: 

 

Sr. No. Name Category of Director Designation 
No. of 

Meetings 
held 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended 

1 Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni Non-Executive, Independent Director Chairman 5 5 

2 Vinod Kanubhai Rana  Non-Executive, Independent Director  Member 5 5 

3 Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel Managing Director Member 5 5 

4 Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani Non-Executive, Independent Director Chairman 5 5 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has been constituted in compliance with the 
requirements mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with 
Part D of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations. Apart from the above, the Committee also carries 
out such functions/ responsibilities entrusted on it by the Board of Directors from time to time. The 
Company Secretary of the Company acts as a Secretary to the Committee. 
 

Broad Terms of Reference of the Committee inter-alia include: 
 

 Formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 
director and recommending to the Board a policy, relating to remuneration for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other senior level employees; 

 Identify Independent Directors to be inducted into the Board from time to time and take steps to 

refresh the composition of the Board from time to time;  

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;  

 Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;  

 Identification of persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal;  

 To decide whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on 

the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;  

 Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management;  

 To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and /or enforced 

by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable. 
 

Meetings, Attendance & Composition of the NRC Committee 
 

Two (2) NRC Committee Meetings were held during the year 2025-25 i.e. on May 21, 2024, and 

February 11, 2025. The composition of the NRC Committee and the details of the meetings attended 

by its members during the financial year ended March 31, 2025 are as under 
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Sr. No. Name Category of Director Designation 
No. of 

Meetings 
held 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended 

1 Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni Non-Executive, Independent Director Chairman 2 2 

2 Vinod Kanubhai Rana  Non-Executive, Independent Director  Member 2 2 

3 Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel Managing Director Chairman 2 2 

4 Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 2 2 

 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SRC) 

 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SRC) has been constituted by the Board of the Directors 

in accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 20 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 

Broad Terms of Reference of the Committee inter-alia include: 

 

 Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, 

issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc;  

 Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders; 

 Review of various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;  

 Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum 

of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 

notices by the shareholders of the company. 
 

Shareholders Complaints are redressed through SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES). 
 

Shareholders’ Complaints: 
 

Particulars Complaints 

No. of complaints pending as on April 1, 2024 0 

No. of complaints received during the year 0 

No. of complaints disposed off during the year 0 

No. of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders 0 

No. of complaints pending as on March 31, 2025 0 
 

Meetings, Attendance & Composition of the SRC Committee:  
 

Two (2) SRC Committee Meetings were held during the year 2024-25 i.e. on May 11, 2024, and 

January 21, 2025.  
 

The composition of the SRC Committee and the details of the meetings attended by its members 

during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 are as under: 

 

Sr. No. Name Category of Director Designation 
No. of 

Meetings 
held 

No. of 
Meetings 
Attended 

1 Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni Non-Executive, Independent Director Chairman 1 1 

2 Vinod Kanubhai Rana  Non-Executive, Independent Director  Member 1 1 

3 Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel Managing Director Chairman 1 1 

4 Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani Non-Executive, Independent Director Member 1 1 
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27. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

During the Financial Year 2023-2024, the Company was exempted under regulation 21 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 from reporting of risk 

management. board is fully aware of Risk Factor and is taking preventive measures wherever 

required. 

The Company has a mechanism in place to inform Board Members about the risk assessment and 

minimization procedures. The details of the identification of the various risk associated with the 

business of the Company which in the opinion of the Board may threaten existence of the Company 

is detailed in the enclosed Management Discussion & Analysis Report (“MDAR“). 

 

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the Company. Discussion 

on risks and concerns are covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA), which 

forms a part of this Annual Report. 

 

28. DISCLOSURE RELATION TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL 

 

The details of remuneration paid during the financial year 2023-2024 to Directors and Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company is provided in Form MGT- 7 which is uploaded on the website 

of the Company at www.yuranusinfra.com  

 

29. LISTING FEES 
 

Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2024-25 was paid before due date to BSE Limited. 
 

The Company has timely paid Listing fees for FY 2025-26. 

 

30. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
 

Your Company has in place a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. This policy is 

in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees, whether permanent, contractual, temporary and 

trainees are covered under this Policy. As per the said Policy, an Internal Complaints Committee is 

also in place to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.  
 

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no complaints relating to sexual 

harassment nor any cases filed pursuant to the said Act. 

 

31. ANNUAL RETURN 
 

As required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 

read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the Annual Return in 

Form No. MGT-7 is displayed on the website of the Company at www.yuranusinfra.com 

 

32. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 

The Company has put in a place an adequate and effective Internal Control Mechanism to ensure 

efficient conduct of its operations, security of assets, prevention and detection of frauds/errors, 

http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
http://www.yuranusinfra.com/
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preserving accuracy and completeness of the accounting and business records and timely preparation 

of financial statements and related information. These internal control systems are then further 

supplemented by Internal Audit carried out by the Internal Auditor of the Company and periodical 

review by the management. The Company has put in place Proper and adequate controls, which are 

reviewed at regular intervals to ensure that the business decisions and transactions are properly 

authorized, correctly and timely reported and the assets are safeguarded from loss, damage and 

misuse. 
 

In addition to above, the Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy for 

its Directors and employees of the Company for reporting genuine concern about unethical practices 

and suspected mal-practices. 

 

33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

Your Company strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance. However, 

pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 the Company is not company is not falling under the criteria mention in regulations of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore the Company has 

not provided a separate report on Corporate Governance. 

However, Company is complying with few of the exempted regulations voluntarily and details of 

same are provided in this report under the respective heading. 

 

34. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

OR TRIBUNALSIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY 
 

There were no significant and material orders issued against the Company by any regulatory 

authority or court or tribunal during the year that could affect the going concern status and 

Company’s operation in future. 

 

35. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 

Secretarial Standards as applicable to the Company were followed and complied with during the 

Financial Year 2023-2024. 

 

36. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 

In accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to 

time, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor, 

Report Trading by Insiders to determine the insider trading in the securities of the Company based 

on the unpublished price sensitive information and Code of practices and procedures for fair 

disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information for adhering to the principles of fair disclosure. 

 

37. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT 
 

The safety excellence journey is a continuing process of the Company. The Company provide safety 

environment to the employees & workers of the Company. The Company also gives safety tips to 

workers. The Company has given all the safety equipment to the workers. The Company also takes 

care of the health of the workers during their work. The company has maintained a friendly 
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environment so that if any employee or worker faces any problem, he can directly talk to the 

concerned person. The Company also checking the workers during their works. 
 

38. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

 

The Company believes that the quality of the employees is the key to its success and is committed to 

equip them with skills. The Company provides to the employees a fair and equitable work 

environment and support from their peers with a view to develop their capabilities leaving them with 

the freedom to act and to take responsibilities for the task assigned. The Company has strongly 

embedded core values and all employees are trained and encouraged to use these values in their 

daily operations and the bases for making decisions. The Company’s management has always carried 

out systematic appraisal of performance and imparted training at periodic intervals. The Company 

has always recognized talent and has judiciously followed the principle of rewarding performance. 

This has helped to ensure all employees are aligned and focused on key objectives and key 

performance indicators critical for the Company’s performance. In order to meet steady flow of 

talent, Company has appointed experienced professionals in Technical as well as Commercial 

Departments. Apart from that, as a strategic policy, every year, Company hires new pool of talent 

from reputed technical / petroleum institutes through campus selection process. 

 

In adding up, the Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining top talent through 

superior Learning and Organizational Management. The Industrial relation of the Company with 

various suppliers, customers, financial lenders and employees is cordial. 

 

39. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 
 

Your Company believes that its members are its most important stakeholders. The Company accords 

top priority for creating and enhancing shareholders value. All the Company’s operations are guided 

and aligned towards maximizing shareholders value. Your Company is also committed to creating 

value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the 

socioeconomic and environmental dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development. 

 

40. APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 

CODE, 2016 
 

Not applicable, as there were no proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016. 

 

41. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS 

 

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors u/s 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 and rules framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government. 

 

42. OTHER DISCLOSURES 

 

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in 

section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable 

provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the transactions took place on those items 
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during the year. Your Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of 

the following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review;  

 

1) Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise;  

2) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme 

save and ESOS;  

3) Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social Responsibility;  

4) Application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

5) There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement;  

6) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which 

impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future;  

7) The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement 

and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the 

reasons thereof. 

8) One time settlement of loan obtained from the banks or financial institutions. 

 

43. APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the continuous cooperation, 

support and assistance provided by all stakeholders, financial institutions, banks, government bodies, 

technical collaborators, customers, dealers and suppliers of the Company. 

 

Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the contribution made by 

our dedicated and loyal employees at all levels. Our consistent growth was made possible by their 

hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support. 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

 
Date: August 30, 2025   

Place: Ahmedabad 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 

Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 06626646 

 

 

 

 

Registered office:  

Rannade House, First Floor,  

Near Ishan Bunglows, Shilaj,  

Ahmedabad, Daskroi, Gujarat,  

India, 380059
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ANNEXURE – A 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  
 

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

Global Economy 
 

The global economy maintained steady growth in FY 2024-25, despite challenges posed by geopolitical 

uncertainties, trade disruptions and inflation. Infrastructure investments and policy measures played a key role in 

supporting economic stability, allowing major economies to adapt to shifting conditions. However, growth patterns 

varied across regions, with advanced economies expanding at a slower pace of 1.7% in both 2024 and 2025, 

primarily due to the impact of high interest rates. In contrast, Emerging Markets and Developing Economies (EMDEs), 

particularly in Asia, demonstrated resilience by achieving growth rates of 4.4% in 2024 and 4.2% in 2025. The 

presence of supply chain vulnerabilities compelled businesses and governments to reassess their trade dependencies 

and adopt more effective strategies to enhance stability. Although inflation eased compared to previous years, it 

remained a concern, prompting central banks to take a careful approach to monetary policy. 
 

WORLD ECONOMIC OUTPUT (%) 
 

 
 
 
Looking ahead, global economic growth is projected to be supported by sustainability initiatives and continuous 

innovation. Although risks such as policy uncertainty, geopolitical tensions and monetary policy tightening persist, the 

global economy is expected to remain stable at 3.3% in both 2025 and 2026. Inflation is projected to decline from 

4.2% in 2025 to 3.5% by 2026, with advanced economies anticipated to achieve their inflation targets ahead of 

emerging markets. Growth in advanced economies is expected to be moderate, with rates of 1.9% in 2025 and 

1.8% in 2026. Meanwhile, Emerging Markets and Developing Economies (EMDEs), led by China and India, are 

projected to maintain steady growth rates of 4.2% and 4.3%, respectively. 

 
The global push for a sustainable future has been gaining momentum, supported by rising investments in renewable 

energy. However, volatility in energy markets continues to pose challenges, affecting supply chains and overall 

economic stability. The United States has introduced a new reciprocal tariff policy, imposing a 26% tariff on over 

180 countries, including India. This marks a significant change in global trade and may create challenges for the 

Indian economy while also promoting strategic adaptability. Higher import costs may lead to increased consumer 

prices worldwide. Despite these uncertainties, economies are expected to remain resilient by adopting technological 

advancements and executing well-planned strategic policies. 
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Indian Economy 
 
India has become one of the fastest-growing major economies, driven by strong domestic demand, structural reforms, 

and supportive policies. However, in FY 2024-25, global economic uncertainties, rising geopolitical tensions and 

persistent inflationary pressures impacted India’s growth, and affected the growth role. According to Ministry of 

Statistics and Programme Implementation (MOSPI)’s second advance estimates, the economy grew by 6.5% year-on-

year (YoY) in FY 2024-25, slower than the 9.2% growth recorded in FY 2023-24. 

 
Despite this moderation, India remained on a steady growth path, supported by strong manufacturing, expanding 

services and increased infrastructure investments. Government initiatives promoting digital transformation, financial 

inclusion and ease of doing business further strengthened the economy. The Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) schemes 

encouraged domestic manufacturing and attracted significant foreign direct investment (FDI), particularly in sectors 

like electronics, automotive and renewable energy.  

 

While global demand fluctuations affected external trade, strong export growth in key sectors such as 

pharmaceuticals, textiles and engineering goods provided stability. Additionally, efforts to diversify trade and sign 

free trade agreements (FTAs) helped reduce external risks. Rising urbanisation and a growing middle class also 

contributed to increased consumer spending across various sectors. Building on this momentum, India’s economy is 

projected to grow at 6.5% in FY 2025-26. 

 
Indian GDP Growth Rate (in %) 

 
Source: *MOSPI Report dated 28th February 2025 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) report dated 9th April 2025 

 
Inflationary pressures remained a concern in FY 2024-25, primarily due to global supply chain disruptions and 

commodity price volatility. RBI announced that the repo rate would be reduced by 25 basis points to 6%, following 

a unanimous decision by the Monetary Policy Committee (MPC). Previously, the repo rate stood at 6.25% and was 

last cut during the monetary policy review in February 2025. The decision was taken amid evolving global economic 

conditions, particularly concerns arising from US reciprocal tariffs on major economies, which have contributed to 

global growth uncertainties. Despite this adjustment, the MPC retained a “neutral” stance to ensure flexibility in 

addressing macroeconomic changes. Meanwhile, Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation for FY 2024-25 is projected at 

4.9% as compared to 5.4% in FY 2023-24 and is further projected to decline to 4.0% in FY 2025-26. However, 

key risks such as geopolitical tensions, fluctuations in global commodity prices and financial market uncertainties could 

influence economic growth prospects. 
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Going forward, India’s economic outlook remains positive, with growth projections staying above the global average. 

The government’s initiatives, including the Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme and the promotion of electric 

mobility, are playing a significant role in driving economic growth. Additionally, continued investments in infrastructure, 

renewable energy and digital transformation are expected to support the country’s long-term expansion. India is 

well-positioned to continue its growth trajectory and establish itself as a leading economic powerhouse by maintaining 

fiscal discipline, imparting a culture of innovation, and strengthening global partnerships. 
 

BUSINESS SCENARIO 
 

India is a fast growing major economy. The Government has taken significant initiatives to strengthen the economic 

credentials of the country. Various measures have been announced by Government providing economic relief, 

strengthening the health system and providing impetus to growth and employment. With the vaccination-programmes 

having covered the bulk of the population, economic momentum building back and the likely long-term benefits of 

supply-side reforms in the pipeline, the Indian economy is expected to gain momentum. The various initiatives of 

Central Bank have infused liquidity into the banking system to nurture nascent growth impulses and support a durable 

recovery. 
 

The increase in global demand as the world economy recovers from pandemic and Russian -Ukraine war led to 

increase in crude prices, which also impacted the domestic economy. The government through various 

initiatives/reforms, inter-alia, deregulation of numerous sectors, simplification of process and privatization has helped 

in reducing the imbalance of demand and supply in the overall economy. A rise in domestic investments has been one 

of the most significant contributions to the Indian growth story and the public and private sectors have enabled and 

sustained these investments. 
 

Apart from being a critical driver of economic growth, Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) has been a major non-debt 

financial resource for the economic development of India. The Government’s favourable policy regime and robust 

business environment has ensured inflow of the foreign capital. Inflation is expected to remain elevated due to volatile 

commodity and crude prices on the back of geopolitical tensions due to the Russia-Ukraine conflict. 
 

India has undertaken a number of reforms, such as formalization of its economy, incentivizing domestic manufacturing, 

digitalization, import substitution, increasing exports which has helped in providing flexibility to the government in 

terms of monetary policy. With an improvement in the economic scenario, there have been investments across various 

sectors of the economy. The Indian economy is poised to grow at a quick pace backed by various initiatives taken by 

the government. Initiatives under Atma Nirbhar Bharat including introduction of structural and procedural reforms, 

record vaccinations, various PLI schemes designed to attract investments, Make-in- India programme to boost domestic 

manufacturing capacity, reduction of corporate tax rate, etc and steps to improve operational efficiency have helped 

the economy to grow. 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

 
The cotton trading industry in 2024-25 is characterized by a diversified value chain, including cotton growers, ginners, 

traders, exporters, and textile mills. India, China, the US, and Brazil remain major global cotton producers, with India 

being a key player in both cultivation and export. The industry involves organized commodity exchanges, spot and 

forward markets, and government-regulated agencies shaping pricing and quality standards. 

 
Key Developments (FY 2024-25): 

 

 Market Volatility: Global economic uncertainties, climate change, and shifting trade relations (such as 
the US-China trade landscape) continue to impact cotton prices and trade flows. 
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 Sustainability Initiatives: There is an increased shift towards sustainable cotton-organic, BCI (Better 
Cotton Initiative), and regenerative farming practices are in focus due to growing ESG (Environmental, 
Social, and Governance) compliance from international buyers. 
 

 Digitalization: Adoption of digital platforms for cotton trading is accelerating, with improvements in 
traceability, logistics management, and real-time market analytics enhancing transparency and 
transactional efficiency. 
 

 Government Policy: Support measures in major producing countries, such as MSP (Minimum Support 
Price) in India and export subsidies in the US, shape both domestic supply and global competitiveness. 
New policies regarding crop insurance and support for climate-resilient varieties have been prominent 
this year. 
 

 Export & Import Trends: Demand recovery in global markets, particularly from Southeast Asia, 
continues, though supply chain disruptions occasionally affect delivery schedules. Indian exports have 
remained competitive due to currency advantages. 
 

 Price Trends: Cotton prices have exhibited moderate volatility, influenced by weather patterns, shifting 
acreage, and consumption growth in the textile sector. 

 
COMPANY OVERVIEW 

 
Yuranus Infrastructure Limited, formerly known as Pankhil Finlease Limited was incorporated on 22nd February 1994 

as a Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC) with the object of carrying the business of Leasing, Hire Purchase, 

Financing, Trading, Merchant banking and Advisors to the Public Issue. The company's business activities included 

financing the business via Joint Venture, partnerships, mutual agreement and carry on the business or transaction 

which may seem capable of being carried on or conducted so as, directly or indirectly to benefit the company. The 

company deals with financing of all kind of immovable and movable property including lands and buildings, plants 

and machinery, equipments, automobiles, computers and all consumers commercial and industrial items. 

 

With the growth in the infrastructure, real estate field and textile sector, the Company wanted to increase its portfolio 

of activities in the same sector and wanted to focus on the infrastructure, real estate and textile sector as the main 

business activity. The Company wanted to act as promoters, organizers, developers and traders of land, estate, 

property, cooperative housing societies, association, housing schemes, shopping-office complexes, townships, farms, 

farm houses, holiday resorts, hotels, motels and to finance with or without security for the same and to deal with and 

improve such properties either as owners or as agents. and so, the Company surrendered its NBFC license and 

changed the name to Yuranus Infrastructure Limited on dated 17 April 2012 to carry out the new business purpose. 

The same has been informed to the respective regional stock exchange where the company is listed and the respective 

Registrar of Companies. 

 
OPPORTUNITIES 

 
The textile industry has been an integral part of human civilisation, catering to one of our basic needs – clothing. It 

is the place where art, technology, and commerce intersect to create fabrics that clothe us and furnish our homes, 

along with a myriad of other uses we don’t even realise. 

 

The textile industry’s outlook for 2025 and beyond is characterised by a strong emphasis on sustainability, 

incorporating both natural and synthetic fibres, prioritising yarn quality, embracing technical textiles and digital 

printing, and maintaining a resolute dedication to creating a more environmentally friendly and ethical future. 

Looking ahead, we anticipate that the Indian textiles market will exceed a valuation of $ 209 billion by 2029. The 

textile sector remains resilient by evolving to meet the demands of a changing world, actively embracing innovation, 

sustainability, and consumer preferences to maintain its enduring relevance. 
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India's textile industry stands at the cusp of preparing for Budget 2025 amid a gloomy global environment and 

considerably promising growth prospect. Ranked as the sixth-largest exporter of textiles and apparel globally, India 

eyes increasing its textile exports to $600 billion by 2047, up from $44 billion in FY22. Geopolitical tension and 

shifting consumer behaviors have been some major factors that make earning such targets very difficult. 
 

In addition, the Ministry of Textiles is looking at revitalizing the Scheme for Integrated Textile Parks with the objective 

of inventing internationally designed standards of new parks. The scheme has so far approved 54 textile parks and 

intends to increase infrastructures that augment operational efficiencies across the textile value chain. 

 

The captains complain that there is a grave necessity for policy measures that will raise the resilience in supply chains, 

development of skills and technology, and market diversification. They say that through correct support in policy 

shadows and strategic investments, the Indian textile industry will survive the current turmoil and make the best of the 

emerging world opportunities. 

 

THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS 

 
While the Indian textile industry holds significant potential, it also faces several challenges that need to be addressed 

for sustained growth and competitiveness. Some key challenges are: 

 

Global Competition: The Indian textile industry faces intense competition from other textile manufacturing countries, 

such as China, Bangladesh, Vietnam, and Indonesia. These countries often have lower labor and production costs, 

making them more cost-effective for buyers. To remain competitive, the Indian textile industry needs to focus on 

improving productivity, reducing costs, and enhancing product quality. 

 

Infrastructure Bottlenecks: Inadequate infrastructure, including transportation, logistics, and power supply, poses a 

challenge for the textile industry. Delays in delivery, higher transportation costs, and frequent power disruptions can 

impact operational efficiency and overall competitiveness. 

 

Skill Gap: The availability of a skilled workforce is crucial for the growth of the textile industry. However, there is 

often a disparity between industry requirements and the skills possessed by the available workforce. Bridging the 

skill gap through vocational training, upgrading educational curricula, and promoting research and development is 

essential to cater to the evolving needs of the industry. 

 

Compliance with Standards and Regulations: Meeting the stringent quality and safety standards set by importing 

countries can be a challenge for Indian textile manufacturers. Adhering to environmental regulations and ethical 

labor practices also requires significant investment in technology and infrastructure. To access international markets 

and ensure sustainable growth, the industry must comply with global standards.  

 

Access to Finance: Access to affordable finance remains a challenge for small and medium-sized textile enterprises. 

Limited access to credit and high interest rates can impede investment in modern machinery, technology upgrades, 

and infrastructure development. Ensuring better access to finance for the textile industry, particularly for small-scale 

enterprises, can spur growth and innovation. 

 

Raw Material Availability: The availability and cost of raw materials, such as cotton, silk, and synthetic fibers, can 

fluctuate significantly, impacting the cost of production. Diversifying the sources of raw materials, promoting research 

in sustainable fibers, and improving agricultural practices can help mitigate these challenges. 

 

Complex Tax Regulations: Historically, the Indian textile industry has faced complex tax structures, including multiple 

taxes at different levels, which can lead to increased compliance costs and administrative burden. The introduction 
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of the Goods and Services Tax (GST) in 2017 aimed to simplify the tax regime, but streamlining and further 

simplifying tax regulations would support the growth of the industry. 

 

Market Volatility and Uncertainty: The global textile market is influenced by various factors, including economic 

fluctuations, political stability, and changing consumer preferences. Uncertainty in demand and market volatility can 

impact the industry’s growth prospects. Businesses need to stay agile, invest in market research, and continually 

innovate to address changing trends and preferences. 

 
OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS 
 

We are pleased to inform you that the year gone by has been excellent for the Textile Industry. The government is 

making all possible efforts towards gaining access to the new markets. Indian Textile Industry is one of the key 

industry of the country and the Government through its policies and initiatives continues to give further push to the 

industry so that it become global competitive and increase its Global share. 

 

The high cotton prices coupled with slackness in Global demand are affecting the fortunes of the Textile Industry. The 

Future is still not clear. Your management is looking at the future with optimism and expects that with the improvement 

in the global demand and softening of raw cotton prices in the coming periods, will give a relief to the Textile 

Industry. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 
The Company has put in a place an adequate and effective Internal Control Mechanism to ensure efficient conduct 

of its operations, security of assets, prevention and detection of frauds/errors, preserving accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting and business records and timely preparation of financial statements and related information. These 

internal control systems are then further supplemented by Internal Audit carried out by the Internal Auditor of the 

Company and periodical review by the management. The Company has put in place Proper and adequate controls, 

which are reviewed at regular intervals to ensure that the business decisions and transactions are properly 

authorized, correctly and timely reported and the assets are safeguarded from loss, damage and misuse. 

 

In addition to above, the Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy for its Directors and 

employees of the Company for reporting genuine concern about unethical practices and suspected mal-practices. 

 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
The Company believes that the quality of the employees is the key to its success and is committed to equip them with 

skills. The Company provides to the employees a fair and equitable work environment and support from their peers 

with a view to develop their capabilities leaving them with the freedom to act and to take responsibilities for the 

task assigned. The Company has strongly embedded core values and all employees are trained and encouraged to 

use these values in their daily operations and the bases for making decisions. The Company’s management has always 

carried out systematic appraisal of performance and imparted training at periodic intervals. The Company has 

always recognized talent and has judiciously followed the principle of rewarding performance. This has helped to 

ensure all employees are aligned and focused on key objectives and key performance indicators critical for the 

Company’s performance.  

 

The Company’s relations with the employees continued to be cordial and harmonious relations with its employees. It 

considers manpower as its assets and that people had been driving force for growth and expansion of the Company. 

The Company acknowledge that its principal assets is it employees. 
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In adding up, the Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining top talent through superior Learning 

and Organizational Management. The Industrial relation of the Company with various suppliers, customers, financial 

lenders and employees is cordial. 

 

As of March 31, 2024, the company had a total of 7 employees on its rolls, including factory workers. The company 

will continue to create opportunities and ensure that it recruits diverse candidates without compromising on merit.   

 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT 
 

 
The safety and health of employees, partners, service providers and the public are a priority at Yuranus. The 
wellbeing of stakeholders and the minimization of impact on the natural environment are extremely important to us.  
 
Continuous efforts to achieve safety awareness and eliminate unsafe practices are made through employee 
engagement. 
 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 

PARTICULARS F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24 

Revenue form Operation  2746.07  7339.74 

Other Income  19.14  3.75 

Total Income (Total Revenue) 2765.21 7343.49 

Total Expenditure (Excluding Depreciation and Finance Cost) 2868.55 7146.01 

Profit before Financial costs, Depreciation and amortization 
expenses and Taxation 

-103.88 197.48 

Less: Finance Costs 10.81 - 

Operating profit before Depreciation and amortization 
expenses and Taxation 

114.69 197.48 

Less: Depreciation and amortisation 44.97 0.45 

Profit before Tax -58.37 197.03 

Less: (1) Current Tax - 52.52 

Less: (2) Deferred Tax -14.86 -0.02 

Profit after tax -43.51 144.53 

EPS (Basic) 1.24 4.13 

EPS (Diluted) 1.24 4.13 
Note: Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year’s classification / 

disclosure and may not be comparable with the figures reported earlier. 

 

  

Particulars   Numerator   Denominator   2024-25   2023-24  
 % of 

variance  
 Explanation for change in the ratio by 

more than 25%  

Liquidity Ratio 
Current Ratio (times) 

 Current Assets  Current Liabilities 6.20 3.75 65% 

There has been a decrease in creditors (current 
liabilities), This reflects better liquidity 
management and a stronger short-term 
financial position of the company compared to 
the previous year.  
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DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 
 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (“AS”) 

notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis sections contain the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and 

expectations may constitute certain statements, which are forward-looking within the meaning of applicable laws 

and regulations. The statements in this management discussion and analysis report could differ materially from those 

expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operation include raw 

material availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company’s principal markets, changes in the 

governmental regulations, tax regimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and the countries with 

which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

 
Date: August 30, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 

Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 06626646 

Registered office:  

Rannade House, First Floor,  

Near Ishan Bunglows, Shilaj,  

Ahmedabad, Daskroi,  

Gujarat, India, 380059 

Solvency Ratio 
Debt-Equity Ratio  
(times) 
 

Current & Non-
Current 
Borrowing + 
Lease Liabilities 

Total Equity 0.36  - 100% 

The company was debt-free in the previous 
year. In the current year, a loan was taken and 
an office was leased, resulting in an increase in 
the debt-equity ratio. 
 

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio  
(times) 

Net Profit after 
taxes + 
Depreciation & 
Amortisation 
Expenses + 
interest + Taxes 

Interest + Lease 
Payments + Principal 
Repayments of Loan 

-0.10 - 100% 

The company was debt-free in the previous 
year. In the current year, a loan was taken and 
an office was leased, resulting in an increase in 
the debt Service Coverage ratio. 

Profitability ratio           

Net Profit Ratio (%) Profit After Tax 
Total Revenue from 
Operations 

-1.58% 1.97% -180% 

Due to the global instability in Textile market 
and lower margins, there is a reduction in the 
net profit ratio. However, the company has 
maintained operational efficiency and is 
focused on long-term stability and recovery.  
 

Return on Equity 
Ratio (%) 

Profit After Tax 
- preference 
dividend (if any) 

Average 
Shareholder's Equity 

-12.70% 49.49% -126% 

Due to the global instability in Textile market 
and lower margins, there is a reduction in the 
return. However, the company has maintained 
operational efficiency and is focused on long-
term stability and recovery. 
 

Return on Capital 
employed (%) 

Earnings before 
interest and 
taxes 

Net Worth + Total 
Debt + Deferred 
Tax Liability - 
Deferred Tax Assets 

-10.44% 39.68% -126% 

Due to the global instability in Textile market 
and lower margins, there is a reduction in the 
return. However, the company has maintained 
operational efficiency and is focused on long-
term stability and recovery. 

Return on Investment 
(%) 

Income 
generated from 
investments 

Weighted average 
invested funds 

11% 0% 100% Due to investments made in current year only. 
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ANNEXURE – B  
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 

Details pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
 

A. Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014: 

 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the 

financial year 2024-25 and the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer and 

Company Secretary during the financial year 2024-25. 
 

Sr. No. Name Designation 
Nature of 
payment 

Ratio against 
median 

employee’s 
remuneration 

Percentage 
Increase 

/Decrease  

1. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel Managing Director Remuneration 20: 1 20.00 

2. Kushal Nitinbhai Patel 2 Managing Director Remuneration 0: 1 0 

3. Vinod Kanubhai Rana Independent Director Sitting Fees Not Applicable Not Applicable 

4. Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni 1 Independent Director Sitting Fees Not Applicable Not Applicable 

5. Rashmi Kamlesh Otwani Independent Director Sitting Fees Not Applicable Not Applicable 

6. Vinod Kanubhai Rana Independent Director Sitting Fees Not Applicable Not Applicable 

7. Shobha Bharti3 Independent Director Sitting Fees Not Applicable Not Applicable 

10 Harsh Alpeshkumar Desai CFO(KMP) Salary 3.21: 1 17.57 

11 Anant Bharatbhai Bhatt Company Secretary Salary 6.84: 1 83.76 

 

1Mr. Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni has resigned from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. Feb. 11, 2025. 

2 Mr. Kushal Nitinbhai Patel has resigned from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. March 27, 2025. 

3 Ms. Shobha Bharti has resigned from the directorship of the Company w.e.f. July 5, 2025. 

 

a) Median remuneration of the Company for all the employees is Rs. 2,50,000/- for the financial year 2024-

25. 
 

b) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 

The median remuneration of the employees in current financial year was increased by (15.84) % over the 

previous financial year. 
 

c) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of company; 7 as on March 31, 2025 
 

d) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration; The Average 33.96% decrease was made in salary of employees. 

The average remuneration decreased due to decrease in number of employee of the Company. Whereas 
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remuneration of the executive directors increased by 17.57 %. The remuneration paid to executive directors 

were within the limit as per approved by the shareholders of the Company. 
 

e) The Board of Directors of the Company affirmed that remuneration of all the Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
 

f) Details pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 – None 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

 
Date: August 30, 2025 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 

Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 06626646 

 

 

Registered office:  

Rannade House, First Floor,  

Near Ishan Bunglows, Shilaj,  

Ahmedabad, Daskroi, Gujarat,  

India, 380059 
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ANNEXURE – C 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of  the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of  the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  

[CIN L74110GJ1994PLC021352] 

 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED [CIN 
L74110GJ1994PLC021352] (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my 
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 
2025 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 
to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the provisions of:  
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under. 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowing.  
 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015. 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009 (not applicable to the company during the audit period); 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014 (not applicable to the company during the audit period); 
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008 (not applicable to the company during the audit period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
(not applicable to the company during the audit period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (not 
applicable to the company during the audit period); 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.  

I further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions 

of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 

on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

Board take decision by majority of directors while the dissenting directors’ views are captured and 

recorded as part of the minutes. 

I further report that: 

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and guidelines. 

For. Pitroda Nayan & Co., 

Company Secretaries 

 

 

Nayan P. Pitroda 

Proprietor 

Mem.No.: 58473 

C.P.No.: 23912        Date: August 30, 2025 

UDIN.: A058473G001116596      Place: Ahmedabad 

P/R No.: 5509/2024 

 

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure herewith and forms 

and integral part of this report.  
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report 

 
To, 

The Members, 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

[CIN L74110GJ1994PLC021352] 

 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
 
2.  I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done 
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the 
processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.  

 
3.  I have verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 

the Company.  
 

4.  Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representations about the compliance of Laws, 
Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.  

 
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, and 

Standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 

the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.   
 

 

For. Pitroda Nayan & Co., 

Company Secretaries 

 

 

Nayan P. Pitroda 

Proprietor 

Mem.No.: 58473 

C.P.No.: 23912        Date: August 30, 2025 

UDIN.: A058473G001116596      Place: Ahmedabad 

P/R No.: 5509/2024 
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 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

TO THE MEMBERS OF YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Yuranus Infrastructure Limited (the ‘Company’), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow 

Statement and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and 

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2025 and its Losses and Cash Flows for the year ended 

on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement section of our report. 

  

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. 

 

Key Audit Matters  

 

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no significant matters that are 
required to be disclosed here. 
 
Information other than Financial Statements and the Auditor’s Report thereon 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 

the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our 

auditor’s report thereon.  

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility 

is to read the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
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inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to 

be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

 

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements  

 

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true 

and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 

AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

In preparing the financial statements, management and board of directors are responsible for assessing 

the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management and board of directors either 

intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The 

board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the financial statements 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

ii. Obtain an understanding of the internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the act, we are also responsible 

for explaining our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in 

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  
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iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of 

our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue as a going concern. 

 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

     

Materiality 

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in 

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate 

the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

 

    Communication with Management 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with 

a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on 

our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

 

1. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that Managerial Remuneration has been paid 

and provided by the company in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act. 

 

2. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act   we give in the “Annexure 

B”, the statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extend 

applicable. 

 

3. Further to our comments in Annexure B as required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

57 | P a g e  
 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 

133 of the Act; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by 

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

“Annexure A” to this report; 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 

position. 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 
 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 
 

I. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other 

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 'Intermediaries', with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly 

or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

 

II. No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including 

foreign entities 'Funding Parties', with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 

Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

III. Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 

believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material 

misstatement.    
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h) No dividend has been declared and paid during the year by the company  

 

i) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting 

software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 

log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 

recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any 

instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. 

        

 

For Mistry & Shah LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

F.R.N: - W100683 

 

 

 

Malav Shah 

Partner 

M.NO. 117101 

UDIN: 25117101BMLWQC4538 

 

 

Date: 27/05/2025  

Place: Ahmedabad 
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“Annexure A” 

To the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view on the financial 

statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and 

the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of 

our knowledge and belief we report that: 

 

i. (a)     (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full Particulars, including quantitative 

details and situations, of Property, plant and Equipment.   

             (B)  The Company has maintained proper records showing Particulars of Intangible Assets. 
 

(b) Property, plant and Equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the 

Management in a phased periodic manner, which is in our opinion is reasonable, having regards 

to size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 
 

(c) In According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, 

the requirements under Clause 3(i)(c) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not 

applicable. 

 

In respect of immovable properties of land and building that have been taken on lease and 

disclosed as property, plant and equipment in the financial statements, the lease agreements 

are in the name of the company. 

 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment 

(including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year. 
 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the 

Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 

Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

 

ii.   (a)   The inventory has been physical verified by the management during   the year. In our opinion, 

the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by 

management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the 

physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class 

of inventory were noticed on such physical verification. 
 

(b) The Company has not been Sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial institutions 

on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. According, 

reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

 

iii.   (a) The Company has, during the year, made investments in Four companies and granted unsecured 

loan to Two employees. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at 

the balance sheet date with respect to such loans to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures 

and associates are as per the table given below: 



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

60 | P a g e  
 

         

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) In respect of the aforesaid investments, guarantees and loans, the terms and conditions under 

which such investments were made, guarantees provided and loans were granted are not 

prejudicial to the Company’s interest, based on the information and explanations provided by the 

Company. 

 

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the Schedule of   repayment of Principal and 

payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipt are regular. 

 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days 

in respect of loans and advances. 

 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, neither loans nor 

advances in nature of loans have been renewed or extended nor have any fresh loans been 

granted to settle the overdue of existing loans. 

 

(f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures 

performed, the Company has not granted loans either repayable on demand or without specifying 

any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(f) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

 

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has complied 

with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act with respect to the loans given, investments 

made, guarantees given and security provided. 

 

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and 

the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provision of clause 

3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records has not 

been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(vi)(c) 

of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable. 

 

vii.  (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of excise and 

Value added tax during the year, since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been 

subsumed into GST. 

 

Particulars Loans (Rs. In Lakhs) 

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year  

    Others 1.5 

Balance outstanding (gross) as at balance sheet date in respect 

of the above cases 
 

    Others 0.58 
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, amounts Deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect 

of undisputed Statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, 

Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues 

have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. 

   

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess 

and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more 

than six months from the date they became payable. 

 

(b)    In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis 

of our examination of the records of the Company there are no dues of Goods and Services 

Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of 

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, which have not 

been deposited to/with the appropriate authority on account of any dispute. 

 

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 

transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income 

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, 

paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

ix.   (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon 

to any lender during the year 

 

   (b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any 

bank or financial institution or government or government authority. 

 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans 

obtained during the year were applied for the purpose for which they were availed. 

 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised on 

short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes. 

 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries/ associates/ joint ventures and accordingly, 

paragraphs 3 (ix) (e) and 3 (ix) (f) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 

not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint 

ventures or associate companies. 

 

x.   (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not raised any money by way of initial public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

Accordingly, para 3(x)(a) of order is not applicable. 
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   (b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has 

not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 

(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.  Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (b) of 

order is not applicable. 

 

xi.   (a)   To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and Explanations given to us, 

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been noticed 

or reported during the year.  Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) (a) of the order is not applicable. 

 

  (b)   According   to the information and explanations given to us, no Report under sub-section (12) 

of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 

13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, 

paragraph 3(xi) (b) of the order is not applicable. 

 

(c)   To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

no whistle-blower complaints, have been received by the Company during the year.      

 
xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, Paragraphs 3 (xii)   of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with the 

related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details 

of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable 

accounting standards. 

 

xiv.   (a) Based on information and explanations In our opinion and provided to us and our audit 

Procedure in our opinion, the company has internal audit system Commensurate with the size 

and nature of its business. 

 

   (b)  We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period 

under audit. 

 

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, 

provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

xiv. (a)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate 

of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the 

Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

(d) According to the information and Explanations provided to us during   the course of audit, the 

Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not 

applicable. 
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xv. The Company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year amounting to Rs.3.28 Lakhs. 

 

xvi. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

 

xvii. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 

Payment of financial liabilities, (Asset Liability Maturity (ALM) pattern) other information accompanying 

the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and 

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 

which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 

indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet 

as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, 

state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee 

nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 

date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.  

 

xviii. As per Section 135 of the Act, company is not liable for Corporate social Responsibility. (CSR). 

Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

 

xix. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not 

have investments in subsidiaries/ associates or joint venture companies. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xxi) 

of the Order is not applicable. 

 

 
For Mistry & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N: - W100683 

 
Malav Shah 
Partner 
M.NO. 117101 
UDIN: 25117101BMLWQC4538 
 
Date: 27/05/2025 
Place: Ahmedabad 
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“Annexure B” 

 

To the Independent Auditor’s on the Financial Statements of Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Yuranus Infrastructure Limited 
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 
The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing 
as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal 
Financial Control system over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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A Company’s Internal Financial Control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that: 
 
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the Company; and 

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Financial 
Statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 

 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and 
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
 
For Mistry & Shah LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N: - W100683 

 
 

 
Malav Shah 
Partner 
M.NO. 117101 
UDIN: 25117101BMLWQC4538 

 
Date: 27/05/2025  
Place: Ahmedabad 
 

 

 

 



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

66 | P a g e  
 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
 Note 
 No. 

 As at   
March 31, 2025 

 As at 
 March 31, 2024  

I. ASSETS       

(1) Non-Current Assets       

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3                      109.69 0.81    

(b) Right Of Use Assets 4 99.41 - 

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 14.86 0.02 

(d) Financial Assets    

 (i) Other financial assets 10 1.62 - 

  Total Non-Current Assets                        225.58  0.83 

(2) Current Assets       

(a) Financial Assets       

  (i)  Trade Receivables 7  165.84   160.37  

  (ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8  130.34   101.88  

  (iii) Investments 5  4.82   -    

 (iv) Loans 9  0.58   0.16  

  (v) Other financial assets 10  0.14   1.07  

(b) Other Current Assets 11  36.97   232.15  

  Total Current Assets    338.69   495.63  

  Total Assets    564.27   496.46  

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

(1) Equity       

(a)  Equity Share Capital  12  350.00                  350.00  

(b) Other Equity 13  (29.23)                   14.28  

  Total Equity    320.77                  364.28  

(2) Liabilities       

  Non-Current Liabilities       

(a) Financial Liabilities       

 (i) Borrowings 14  95.82  - 

 (ii) Lease Liabilities 15  93.08                -  

 Total Non-Current Liabilities  188.90 - 

 Current Liabilities    

(a) Financial Liabilities       

 (i) Borrowings 14  14.84   -    

 (ii) Lease Liability 15  6.34  - 

  (iii) Trade Payables 16   

  - Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  1.05  - 

  - Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises    0.44   119.64  

  (iv) Other Financial Liabilities 13  -     0.45  

(b) Provisions 14  29.97   3.99  

(c) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)    -     0.84  

(d) Other Current Liabilities 15  1.96   7.26  

  Total Current Liabilities    54.60   132.18  

  Total Liabilities    243.50   132.18  

  Total Equity and Liabilities    564.27   496.46  

Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1 & 2   

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached. 

 For and on behalf of Board of  

For Mistry & Shah LLP Yuranus Infrastructure Limited  

Chartered Accountants   

FRN: W-100683 Nitinbhai Patel Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari 

 Chairman cum Managing Director Director 

Malav Shah DIN: 06626646 DIN: 10587794 

Partner   

M. No. 117101 Harsh Desai  Anant Bhatt  

 Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary   

Place: Ahmedabad         

Date: 27th May,2025 Place: Ahmedabad   

UDIN:  25117101BMLWQC4538 Date:  27th May ,2025   
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2025 

(₹in Lakhs, Except EPS) 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

Year Ended  
March 31,2025 

Year Ended  
March 31,2024 

  Income       

I Revenue from Operations 20  2,746.07   7,339.74  

II Other Income 21  19.14   3.75  

III Total Income (I+II)   2,765.21   7,343.49  

IV Expenses       

  Purchase of Stock- In- Trade 22  2,551.19   7,002.20  

  
Change in Inventories of Finished goods, Work-in-Progress and 
Stock-In-Trade 

                          -                                   -    

  Employee Benefits Expense 23  66.39   61.39  

  Finance Costs 24  10.81   -    

  Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 3  44.97   0.45  

  Other Expenses 25  150.22   82.42  

  Total Expense (IV)    2,823.58   7,146.46  

V Profit/(loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV)    (58.37)  197.03  

VI Exceptional items                            -                                   -    

VII Profit/(loss) Before Tax (V-VI)                  (58.37) 197.03 

VIII Tax Expenses       

  1. Current tax 6  -     52.52  

  2. Deferred tax 6  (14.86)  (0.02) 

  Total Tax Expense (VIII)    (14.86)  52.50  

IX Profit for the Year (VII-VIII)    (43.51)  144.53  

X Other Comprehensive Income       

  Other Comprehensive Income for the Year                            -                                   -    

  Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (IX+X)    (43.51)  144.53  

          

XI Earnings Per Share (Face Value of ₹ 1/- each)       

  - Basic & Diluted 26  (1.24)  4.13  

Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1 & 2     

 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date attached. 
 For and on behalf of Board of  
For Mistry & Shah LLP Yuranus Infrastructure Limited  
Chartered Accountants   

FRN: W-100683   
 Nitinbhai Patel Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari 
 Chairman cum Managing Director Director 
Malav Shah DIN: 06626646 DIN: 10587794 
Partner   

M. No. 117101   
 Harsh Desai Anant Bhatt  
Place: Ahmedabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary   
Date: 27th May,2025     
UDIN: 25117101BMLWQC4538 Place: Ahmedabad   

 Date:  27th May ,2025   
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                                           STATEMENT OF CASHFLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2025                                     (₹ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Year Ended 

 March 31, 2025 
Year Ended  

March 31, 2024 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities     
Profit before Taxes   (58.37)  197.03  

Amount Transferred to Reserve     

Adjustments for:     
Depreciation & amortization   44.97   0.45  
Interest Income  (3.82)  (3.75) 

Interest expense 7.99  -    
Other Finance Cost 0.24  

Interest on Lease Liability 2.58  -    
Gain on Investments measured through fair value through profit & loss  (2.07)  -    

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes   (8.48)  193.73  

Changes in working capital:     
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable  (5.47)  (128.45) 

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current assets  195.07   (228.51) 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payable  (118.15)  81.59  

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities  (0.45)  (0.10) 

(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current liabilities  (5.18)  6.45  

(Decrease)/Increase in Current Provisions  25.98   3.18  

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other financial assets  -     (1.07) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Current Financial Assets- Loan  -     219.03  

Cash generated from Operations  83.32   145.85  

Income Taxes Paid   0.84   51.69  

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities    (A)  82.48   94.16  

Cash Flow from Investing Activities    
Interest Received  3.78   3.75  
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment   (150.08)  -    

Issue of Loans  (1.50)  -    
Proceeds from issue of Loans  1.08   -    

Acquisition of Right of use Assets  (103.18)  -    
Purchase of Investement  (18.89)  -    

Security Deposit Given  (1.71)  -    
Security Deposit Refund  1.06   -    

Sale of Investement  16.14   -    
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment and Change in Capital Work in Progress  -     (1.25) 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities      (B)  (253.30)  2.50  

Cash Flow from Financing Activities     
Long Term Borrowing Taken  124.00   -    
Long Term Borrowing Repaid   (21.32)  -    

Increase in Lease Liabilities  101.44   -    
Payment of  Lease Liabilities  (4.60)  -    

Other Finance Cost  (0.24)  

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities    (C)  199.28  -    

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+ C)  28.46   96.66  

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the  period  101.88   5.22  

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period  130.34   101.88  

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows     
Cash and cash equivalent includes:     

Cash on Hand   64.17   4.69  

Fixed deposits with banks with original maturity of less than three months  4.92   2.25  

Balances with banks / financial institutions  61.25   94.94  

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents  130.34   101.88  
 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date attached. 
 For and on behalf of Board of  
For Mistry & Shah LLP Yuranus Infrastructure Limited  
Chartered Accountants   
FRN: W-100683   
 Nitinbhai Patel Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari 
 Chairman cum Managing Director Director 
Malav Shah DIN: 06626646 DIN: 10587794 
Partner   
M. No. 117101   
 Harsh Desai Anant Bhatt  
Place: Ahmedabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary   
Date: 27th May,2025     
UDIN: 25117101BMLWQC4538 Place: Ahmedabad   
 Date:  27th May ,2025   
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2025 

  (₹ in Lakhs) 

(a) Equity Share Capital     

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL 

Equity shares of ₹ 10/- each fully paid up 
350.00  350.00  

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 350.00  350.00  

Changes due to prior period errors -  -    

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period 350.00  350.00  

Changes in equity share capital during the year -    -    

Balance at the end of the reporting period 350.00  350.00  

 

(b) Other Equity  

Particulars  Retained earnings  

Balance as at April 1, 2024               14.28  
Profit/(Loss) for the year                  (43.51) 

Total comprehensive income for the year                   (43.51) 
Balance as at March 31, 2025                    (29.23) 

   
Balance as at April 1, 2023               (130.26) 
Profit/(Loss) for the year              144.53  

Total comprehensive income for the year             144.53  
Balance as at March 31, 2024                  14.28  

 

Nature and purpose of reserves: 

 
1. Retained earnings - It represents surplus / accumulated earnings of the Company available for distribution to the 

shareholders. 

 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date attached. 
 For and on behalf of Board of  
For Mistry & Shah LLP Yuranus Infrastructure Limited  
Chartered Accountants   
FRN: W-100683   
 Nitinbhai Patel Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari 
 Chairman cum Managing Director Director 
Malav Shah DIN: 06626646 DIN: 10587794 
Partner   
M. No. 117101   
 Harsh Desai Anant Bhatt  
Place: Ahmedabad Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary   
Date: 27th May,2025     
UDIN: 25117101BMLWQC4538 Place: Ahmedabad   
 Date:  27th May ,2025   
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COMPANY OVERVIEW AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

Note 1 – Corporate Information 

  

Yuranus Infrastructure Limited ('The Company') is engaged in the business of trading, processing and 

finishing of Cotton Bales and Yarn. The registered office of the Company is situated at Rannade House, 

First Floor, Opp. Sankalp Grace 3, Near Ishan Bunglows, Shilaj, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India-380059.  

  

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the functional and presentation 

currency of the Company. The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue in accordance 

with a resolution passed in meeting of Board of the Directors held on 27th May, 2025.                   

 

Note 2 – Material Accounting Policies 

 

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial 

Statements. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a 

newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard 

requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

 

(a) Basis of Compliance 
 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance and comply in all material aspects with Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with 

Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued 

thereafter from time to time. 

 

(b) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement 
 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial 

instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in accounting 

policies below. All the values are rounded off to the nearest Lakhs unless otherwise indicated. 
 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal 

operating cycle (i.e. 12 months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

(c) Critical accounting estimates, assumptions, and judgments 
 

The preparation of the Financial Statements requires management to make estimates, assumptions and 

judgments that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures as at the date of the 

Financial Statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented. 

 

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are 

considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates considering different assumptions 

and conditions. 

 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 

are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. 

 

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and 

of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to 

be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and 
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judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each 

affected line item in the Financial Statements. 
 

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a 

material adjustment within the next financial year are included in the following notes: 

 Lease term: whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise extension options. 

 Revenue recognition: timing of revenue recognition based on when the performance obligations are 

satisfied under contracts with customers 

 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment, right of use assets and intangible assets 

 Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 

 Recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which deductible 

temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be utilised; 

 Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and 

magnitude of an outflow of resources; and 

 Measurement of ECL allowance for trade and other receivables, loans and contract assets: key 

assumptions in determining the weighted-average loss rate. 

 

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment / Intangible Assets  
 

An item of property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’) is recognised as an asset if it is probable that the future 

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. 

These recognition principles are applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire item of PPE, to the pre-

operative and trial run costs incurred (net of sales), if any and also to the costs incurred subsequently to 

add to, replace part of, or service it. 
 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition/construction net of recoverable taxes and 

less accumulated depreciation/amortization and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes cost of acquisition, 

construction, installation, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its 

working condition for its intended use, net of recoverable taxes. The Company capitalizes to project assets 

all the cost directly attributable and ascertainable, to completing the project. 
 

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they 

are incurred. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, 

then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The 

carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is de-recognized when replaced. 
 

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses. 
 

Any item of property, plant and equipment / intangible assets is derecognized upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition 

of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of 

the asset) is charged to revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

 

Capital work in Progress / Intangible assets under development 
 

Projects under commissioning and other CWIP/ intangible assets under development are carried at cost, 

comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost. 

 



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

72 | P a g e  
 

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment are capitalised only when it is 

probable that future economic benefit associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the 

item can be measured reliably. Advances given to acquire property, plant and equipment are recorded 

as non-current assets and subsequently transferred to CWIP on acquisition of related assets.  

 

Depreciation and Amortization, Estimated Useful Lives and Residual Values 
 

Depreciation is calculated to systematically allocate the cost of property, plant and equipment and 

intangible assets net of the estimated residual values over the estimated useful life. Freehold land is not 

depreciated. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using Written Down Value 

method over the useful life of assets, which is as stated in Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013 or based on 

the certificate of technical engineers as accepted by the Management of Company. Intangible assets are 

amortized over their respective individual estimated useful life on a Straight-Line Method commencing from 

the date the asset is available to the Company for its use. The management estimates the useful life as 

follows: - 

 

Class of Assets* Useful Life of 

assets in Years 

Plant & Machinery 

Building 

Office Equipment 

Computers 

Furniture and fixtures  

Electrical Fittings 

Vehicle 

15 years 

30 years 

5 years 

3 years 

10 years 

15 years 

8 years 

 

For these classes of assets, based on internal assessment and independent technical evaluation carried out 

by external valuers, the Management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the 

period over which the Management expects to use these assets. 
 

The management believes that above useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period 

over which the assets are likely to be used. The useful lives are reviewed by the management at each 

financial year end and revised, if appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortized depreciable amount 

(remaining net value of assets) is charged over the revised remaining useful lives. Based on management 

estimate, residual value of 5% is considered for respective items of property, plant & equipment assets. 

 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment 

(PPE)/intangible assets are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively if 

appropriate. Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment acquired/disposed off during the 

year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal. 
 

The right-of-use asset (recognized under Ind AS 116 Leases) is depreciated using the straight-line method 

from the lease commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or 

the end of the lease term. 

 

(e) Impairment of non-financial assets 
 

For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash 

inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of 

assets is considered as a cash generating unit (“CGU”). The carrying values of assets / CGU at each 

Balance sheet date are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that an asset may be 
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impaired. If any indication of such impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets / CGU is 

estimated and in case the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount, an impairment 

loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of the net selling 

price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future Cash Flows to their present 

value based on an appropriate discount factor. Assessment is also done at each Balance sheet date as to 

whether there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods no 

longer exists or may have decreased, consequent to which such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

(f) Financial Instruments 
 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability 

or equity instrument of another entity. 

 

Financial Asset 
 

Initial recognition and measurement 
 

A financial asset is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value 

plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset not measured at fair value through profit or loss, transaction 

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset except trade receivables 

(not containing significant financing component) are measured at transaction price. 

 

Subsequent measurement 
 

For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as under: 

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost; 

- Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and 

- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income FVTOCI). 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the above-mentioned categories based on: 

- The Company’s business model for managing the financial assets, and 

- The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset. 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met: 

- The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order 

to collect contractual cash flows and 

- The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 

that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. 

A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. 
 

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following 

conditions are met: 

- The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 

the contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and 

- The assets’ contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 
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A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or 

at fair value through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Company may elect to designate a 

financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such 

election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency 

(referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). 

 

Equity Investments 
 

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Equity instruments which are held 

for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an 

irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The 

Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial 

recognition and is irrevocable. 
 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the 

instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI 

to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within 

equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 

recognized in the P&L. 
 

For debt instrument, movements in the carrying amount are recorded through OCI, except for the 

recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains or losses which are 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative 

gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the EIR method. 
 

De-recognition 
 

A financial asset is derecognised only when the Company: 

- has transferred the rights to receive Cash Flows from the financial asset; or 

- retains the contractual rights to receive the Cash Flows of the financial asset but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the Cash Flows to one or more recipients. 
 

Where the Company transfers an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and 

rewards of ownership of the financial asset. Where the Company has transferred substantially all risks and 

rewards of ownership, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred 

substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not 

derecognised. Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retained substantially all 

risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company 

has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, 

the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

 

Impairment of Financial Assets 
 

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to the following: 

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 
 

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to: 

- The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events 

on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or 
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- Life time expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events 

over the life of the financial instrument). 
 

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade 

receivables or contract revenue receivables. Under the simplified approach, the Company is not required 

to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at 

each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 
 

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade 

receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life 

of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the 

historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed. 
 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ 

expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of 

the measurement of the financial assets in the Balance Sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying 

amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from 

the gross carrying amount. 
 

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss for other than above financial assets, the Company 

combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of 

facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a 

timely basis. The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial 

assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination. 

 

Financial Liabilities 
 

Initial recognition and measurement 
 

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities measured at fair value through 

profit or loss and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost as appropriate. All financial liabilities 

are recognized initially at fair value and, in case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 

attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lease 

liabilities, loan and borrowings including derivative liabilities etc. 

 

Subsequent measurement 
 

- Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost 

- Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss 

 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and 

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial 

liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near 

term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss. 

 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated 

as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments are 

satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit 

risk are recognized in OCI. These gains / losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the 

Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such 

liability are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss. After initial 

recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated 

future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter 

period. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes to the 

carrying amount of a financial liability as a result of renegotiation or modification of terms that do not 

result in derecognition of the financial liability, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

De-recognition 
 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or 

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 

modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

Offsetting financial instruments 
 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where there 

is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 

basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.  

 

Fair Value Measurement 
 

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each Balance Sheet date. 
 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining the fair value of its 

financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market 

conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include 

discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing 

fair value result in general approximation of value. 
 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are 

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowest level input that is 

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable. 

 

(g) Inventories 
 

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for 

obsolescence, if any, cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs 

including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective 

present location and condition. 
 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
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The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related 

finished goods. Raw materials, components and other supplies held for use in the production of finished 

products are not written down below cost except in cases when a decline in the price of materials indicates 

that the cost of the finished products shall exceed the net realisable value. 
 

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-Item basis. 

 

(h) Employee Benefits 
 

Employee benefits consist of provident fund, gratuity fund, compensated absences, other short term 

employee benefits. 

 

Post-Employment Benefit Plans 
 

Defined Contribution Plan:  
 

Contribution towards provident fund for eligible employees are accrued in accordance with applicable 

statutes and deposited with the regulatory provident fund authorities (Government administered provident 

fund scheme). The Company does not carry any other obligation apart from the monthly contribution. The 

Company’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period 

in which the employee renders the related service.  

 

Defined Benefit Plan: 
 

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering eligible employees in accordance 

with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The cost of providing benefits is actuarially determined using the 

projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance sheet date. 
 

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the 

defined benefit obligation as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. The present value of the said 

obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows, using market yields of 

government bonds of equivalent term and currency to the liability. 
 

The interest income / (expense) are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit 

liability or asset. The net interest income / (expense) on the net defined benefit liability is recognised in 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling (if any), are 

recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding charge or credit to retained earnings 

through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the Statement of 

Profit and Loss in subsequent periods. 
 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or 

curtailments are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as past service cost. 

 

Long Term Employee Benefits: 
 

The liability in respect of accrued leave benefits which are expected to be availed or en-cashed beyond 

12 months from the end of the year, is treated as long term employee benefits. The Company's liability is 

actuarially determined by qualified actuary at Balance Sheet date by using the Projected Unit Credit 

method. Actuarial losses/ gains are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they 

arise.  
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Short Term Employee Benefits  
 

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services 

rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the services. Short 

term employee benefits include salary and wages, bonus, incentive and ex-gratia and also include accrued 

leave benefits, which are expected to be availed or en-cashed within 12 months from the end of the year. 

 

(i) Borrowing 
 

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Interest bearing loans 

are subsequently measured at amortized cost by using the effective interest method (EIR method). Any 

difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in 

profit or loss over the period of borrowing using the effective interest method (EIR). The EIR Amortization is 

included as Finance Costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

Borrowings are derecognized from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is 

discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that 

has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash 

assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in profit or loss as other income or other expenses. 

 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer 

settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. 

 

(j) Borrowing Cost 

 

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. 

General and specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying assets is 

added to the cost of the assets upto the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Capitalisation of 

borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods 

when active development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. All other borrowing costs are 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred. Investment income 

earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their expenditure on qualifying assets 

is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. 

 

(k) Foreign Currency Transactions 

 

Items included in the Financial Statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic 

environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The Financial Statements are 

presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company. 

 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the 

date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions 

and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year-

end exchange rates are generally recognized in profit or loss. All foreign exchange gains and losses are 

presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a net basis within other income or other expenses. Non-

monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the 

exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. 
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(l) Revenue from Operations 
 

Revenue from Contract with Customers 
 

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount that reflects 

the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those goods. Revenue from the 

sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer which is usually 

on dispatch / delivery of goods, based on contracts with the customers. Revenue is measured based on the 

transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions, incentives, and 

returns, if any, as specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes taxes collected from 

customers on behalf of the government. Accruals for discounts/incentives and returns are estimated (using 

the most likely method) based on accumulated experience and underlying schemes and agreements with 

customers. Due to the short nature of credit period given to customers, there is no financing component in 

the contract. Other operating income is accounted on accrual basis as and when the right to receive arises. 

 

Other Income: 
 

Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate (EIR) method. Dividend income is recognized, when 

the right to receive the dividend is established by the reporting date. Insurance claims are accounted for 

on the basis of claims admitted and to the extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims. 

 

(m) Taxation 
 

Income tax expenses comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance 

with the Income Tax Law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of temporary 

differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period). Income tax expenses are 

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss except tax expenses related to items recognized directly in 

reserves (including other comprehensive income) which are recognized with the underlying items.  

 

Income Taxes 
 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income 

based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets 

and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.  
 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted 

at the end of the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from 

time to time. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in 

which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation including amount expected to be 

paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of 

amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.  
 

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the Balance Sheet after off-setting 

advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying 

units and where the Company is able to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis. Current 

tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and 

intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

 

Deferred Taxes 
 

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amounts in Financial Statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax are 
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recognised in respect of deductible temporary differences being the difference between taxable income 

and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 

periods., the carry forward of unused tax losses and the carry forward of unused tax credits. 
 

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially 

enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income 

tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 
 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if 

it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and 

losses. 
 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 

assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.  
 

Any tax credit available is recognized as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 

profit will be available against which the unused tax credits can be utilized. The said asset is created by 

way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown under the head deferred tax asset.  
 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 

that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the 

deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting 

date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow 

the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

 

(n) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 

a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where there 

are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is 

determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized even if the 

likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be 

small. 
 

Provisions are measured at management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present 

obligation at the end of the reporting period. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions 

are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. 

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance 

cost. The estimates of outcome and financial effect are determined by the judgment of the management, 

supplemented by experience of similar transactions and, in some cases, reports from independent experts. 
 

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of: 

- A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

will be required to settle the obligation; 

- A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible; 

- A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is 

remote. 
 

Contingent liabilities are not provided for and if material, are disclosed by way of notes to Financial 

Statements. A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be 
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confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within 

the control of the entity.  
 

Contingent assets are not recognized in Financial Statements. They are assessed continually and if it is 

virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized 

in the period in which the change occurs. A contingent asset is disclosed by way of notes to Financial 

Statements, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and 

contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

 

(o) Government grants 
 

Government grants are recognized only when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached 

to them shall be complied with, and the grant will be received. Grants related to assets are shown as a 

deduction from gross value of the asset concerned. Grants related to revenue are reported as separate 

item and is not reduced from related expense for which the grants have been received. 

 

(p) Leases 
 

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract. A contract is, 

or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period 

of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of 

an identified asset, the Company assesses whether (i) the contract involves the use of identified asset; (ii) 

the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of 

lease and (iii) the Company has right to direct the use of the asset. 
 

Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgment in assessing 

the lease term (including anticipated renewals / termination options) and the applicable discount rate. 

 

Company as a lessee 
 

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The 

right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability 

adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs 

incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying 

asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received. 
 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the commencement 

date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The 

estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant 

and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and 

adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability. 
 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the 

commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily 

determined, and the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The discount rate is generally based on the 

incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar 

characteristics. 
 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprises of fixed payments, including 

in-substance fixed payments, amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and the 

exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments 

in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option. 
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The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Modifications to a 

lease agreement beyond the original terms and conditions are generally accounted for as a re-

measurement of the lease liability with a corresponding adjustment to the ROU asset. Any gain or loss on 

modification is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the modifications that increase the 

scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying assets at a price commensurate with 

the stand-alone selling price are accounted for as a separate new lease. In case of lease modifications, 

discounting rates used for measurement of lease liability and ROU assets is also suitably adjusted. Lease 

liability and ROU lease asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments 

have been classified as cash flows from financing activities. 
 

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that 

have a lease term of less than or equal to 12 months with no purchase or the assets with low value leases. 

Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a 

straight-line basis over the lease term. 

 

Company as a lessor 
 

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease 

or an operating lease. 
 

To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers 

substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, 

then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Company 

considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset. 
 

The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a straight-line 

basis over the lease term as part of ‘other income’. 

 

(q) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks and financial institutions. The Company 

considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or 

less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents. 
 

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on 

hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions and other short term, highly liquid investments with 

original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which 

are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 
 

Statement of Cash flows is reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for 

the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash 

receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The 

cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. 

 

(r) Dividends 
 

The Company recognizes a liability for dividends to equity holders of the Company when the dividend is 

authorized and the dividend is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in 

India, a dividend is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is 

recognized directly in equity. 
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(s) Segment reporting 
 

The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for 

which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the Company’s chief operating decision 

maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted 

for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies of the Company.  

 

(t) Events occurring after the Reporting Date 
 

Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the Balance Sheet date) occurring 

after the Balance Sheet date are recognized in the Financial Statements. Material non adjusting events 

(that are inductive of conditions that arose subsequent to the Balance Sheet date) occurring after the 

Balance Sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are 

disclosed in the Board of Directors’ Report. Further, the shareholders of the Company have the power to 

amend the financial statements after the same has been authorized for issue by Board of Directors as per 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

(u) Earnings per share 
 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit (or loss) attributable to the equity shareholders 

of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for bonus issue, bonus 

element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2025 
  

(₹ in Lakhs) 

NOTE 3                     

Particulars 

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION  NET BLOCK 

Balance as at 
April 1, 2024 

Additions 
During the Year 

Disposals / 
Adjustments 

Balance as at 
March 31, 

2025 

Balance as 
at April 1, 

2024 

Additions 
During the 

Year 

Disposals / 
Adjustments 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2025 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2025 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2024 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment                     

Computer & Printer  1.25   -     -     1.25   0.45   0.51   -     0.96   0.30   0.81  

Vehicles  -     150.08   -     150.08   -     40.69   -     40.69   109.39   -    

Total  1.25   150.08   -     151.33   0.45   41.20   -     41.65   109.69   0.81  

                     

Particulars 

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION  NET BLOCK 

Balance as at 
April 1, 2023 

Additions 
During the Year 

Disposals / 
Adjustments 

Balance as at 
March 31, 

2024 

Balance as 
at April 1, 

2023 

Additions 
During the 

Year 

Disposals / 
Adjustments 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2024 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2024 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2023 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 
Computer & Printer 

-   1.25 -    1.25  -    0.45       -    0.45 0.81     -    

Total                          -    1.25             -    1.25            -    0.45              -    0.45 0.81            -    

 

NOTE 4                     

Particulars 

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION  NET BLOCK 

Balance as at 
April 1, 2024 

Additions 
During the Year 

Disposals / 
Adjustments 

Balance as at 
March 31, 

2025 

Balance as at 
April 1, 2024 

Additions 
During the 

Year 

Disposals / 
Adjustments 

Balance as at 
March 31, 

2025 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2025 

Balance as 
at March 
31, 2024 

(a) Right Of Use Assets                     

Building ( Rannade House)  -     103.18   -     103.18   -     3.77   -     3.77   99.41   -    

Total  -     103.18   -     103.18   -     3.77   -     3.77   99.41   -    
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YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2025  

 
NOTE 5 
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTMENTS  
 

Investments in Equity Instruments 
As on 31-03-

2025 
As on 31-
03-2024 

     

Name of the Body 
Corporate 

Subsidiaries/ 
Associates / 

Joint 
Asscoiate/ 
Structured 

Entities/Other 
Entities 

Nos. 
Face 

Value 

N
o
s
. 

Face 
Value 

Quoted / 
Unquoted 

Partly 
Paid/ 
Fully 
paid 

As On 
31/03/
2025 

As On 
31/03/
2024 

Measure
d as at 

Cost/Am
ortised 
Cost / 

FVTOCI 
/FVTPL 

B R Goyal Infrastructure Ltd Other Entities 
     

1,000 
                
10.00  

           
-    

                     
-    

Quoted  
Fully 
Paid 

                    
1.08  

                      
-    

FVTPL 

Capitalnumbers Infotech Ltd Other Entities 
        

400 
                
10.00  

           
-    

                     
-    

Quoted  
Fully 
Paid 

                    
0.65  

                      
-    

FVTPL 

Kalupur Share Other Entities     
           
-    

                     
-    

Unquoted 
Fully 
Paid 

                    
0.32  

                      
-    

At Cost 

Vishal Mega Mart Limited Other Entities 
     

2,660 
                
10.00  

           
-    

                     
-    

Quoted  
Fully 
Paid 

                    
2.77  

                      
-    

FVTPL 

Total Carrying amount of quoted investments           4.82      

Aggregate Cost  of quoted investments              4.83    

 
NOTE 6       

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES) (NET)                (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  

   As at   As at  

  
 March 31, 

2025  
 March 

31, 2024  

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets  4.63  0.02 
Lease Liabilities   0.43  - 
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) :  Investments measured through fair value through profit & loss  0.18  - 
Carried Forward Losses  9.64  - 

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (Net)   14.86 0.02                          

 

(a) Deferred tax balances and movement for the year ended March 31, 2025 

Particulars 
Balance as 
on April 1, 

2024 

Recognised 
in profit or 

loss 

Recognised 
in OCI 

Balance as 
on March 
31,2025 

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)     

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets  0.02   4.61   -     4.63  
Lease Liabilities   -     0.42   -     0.43  
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) :  Investments measured through 
fair value through profit & loss 

 -     0.18   -     0.18  

Carried Forward Losses  -     9.64   -     9.64  

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (Net)  0.02    14.85 - 14.86 

 
(b) Deferred tax balances and movement for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Particulars 
 Balance as 
on April 1, 

2023  

 Recognised in 
profit or loss  

Recognised 
in OCI  

 Balance as on 
March 31, 2024  

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)         

Property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets 

                   
-    

                           
0.02    

                       
-    

0.02    

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) (Net)                  -                         0.02                     -                       0.02    
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(c) Tax expenses Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss: 

Particulars 
For the year 
ended March 

31, 2025 

For the year 
ended March 

31, 2024 

Current tax     
Current tax - 52.52 

Total - A - 52.52 

Deferred Tax     

Deferred tax expenses / (income) - net     

In respect of current year, origination and reversal of temporary differences       -14.86             -0.02    

Total - B            -14.86              -0.02    

Tax expenses for the year (A + B)            -14.86          52.50  

 
(d) Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate: 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 

Accounting profit before income tax expenses - 58.37   197.03 

Tax expenses at statutory tax rate of 25.168% (Previous Year 25.168%) - 49.59 

Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating the taxable income:   

        Items having no tax consequences (including Chapter VI Deductions) - 2.91 

Tax expenses at effective income tax rate - 52.52 

 
Note 7      

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECEIVABLES               (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024 

Considered good - unsecured 165.34              160.37  

Less: Provisions for Expected Credit Losses -                     -    

Total 165.34               160.37  

 
Note 7(a) 

Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables 

March 31, 2025 
  

Not 
Due 

  

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment 

Total 

Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
- 1 year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

years 
  

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 1.12 164.72  - - - - 165.84 

Disputed Trade Receivables– considered good - - - - - - - 

Total 1.12 164.72  - - - - 165.84 

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - - - - - - - 

Total Trade Receivables 1.12 164.72 - - - - 165.84 
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Note 7(b) 

Ageing Schedule for Trade receivables 

March 31, 2024 
  

Not 
Due 

  

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment 

Total 

Less than 
6 months 

6 months 
- 1 year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

years 
  

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good - 160.37  - - - - 160.37 

Disputed Trade Receivables– considered good - - - - - - - 

Total - 160.37 - - - - 160.37 

Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - - - - - - - 

Total Trade Receivables - 160.37 - - - - 160.37 

 

Note 8       

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS             (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Balance with banks   64.17                   94.94  

Cash on hand   4.92              4.69  

Fixed deposits with banks with original maturity of less than three months 61.25 2.25   

Total 130.34 101.88  
 

Note 9       

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: LOANS       

(Unsecured, considered good)                 (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars 
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Loans and Advances to Employees   0.58 0.16 

Other Loans    - - 

Total 0.58 0.16 

 

Note 10     

OTHERS FINACIAL ASSETS:                         (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars 
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Deposits- current   0.14 1.07    

Deposits- Non current  1.62 - 

Total                          1.76                   1.07    

 

Note 11      

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS                  (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars 
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Balances with Government Authorities   15.51   -    

Balances with Share Brokers   16.12   -    

Advance to Vendors  -     228.82  

Prepaid Expenses  5.07   3.33  

Others Receivable   0.27   -    

Total 36.97 232.15 
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Note 12       

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL                   (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars 
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Authorised Share Capital     

15,00,00,000 (as at March 31, 2025 : 15,00,00,000) (as at April 1, 

2024 : 40,00,000) Equity shares of  ₹ 10/- each  
                15,000.00                 400.00  

                    15,000.00                 400.00  

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-Up Share Capital       

35,00,000 (as at March 31, 2025 : 35,00,000) (as at 

March 31, 2024 : 35,00,000) Equity shares of  ₹ 10/- 
each  

                       350.00                 350.00  

                         350.00                 350.00  

 
(ii) Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares:  

The Company has only one class of shares viz. equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- each as above. All 

equity shares, in present and in future, rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company and each 

shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The 

dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive residual 

assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

 

(iii) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares 

Name of shareholders 

  
As at 

 March 31, 2025  
As at 

 March 31, 2024    

Aabhar Holding Pvt Ltd Nos. 105989 249400 

  % Holding 3.02% 7.13% 

Gitaben Nitinbhai Patel    Nos. 559093 559093 

  % Holding 15.97% 15.97% 

Kushal Nitinbhai Patel    Nos. 0.00 609285 

  % Holding 0.00% 17.41% 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel    Nos. 1771543 875714 

  % Holding 50.62% 25.02% 

Pooja Kushal Patel    Nos. 0 286544 

  % Holding 0.00% 8.19% 

 
(iv) Details of shares held by Promoters / Promoters Group: 

Name of Shareholders 
  As at 

 March 31, 2025  
As at 

 March 31, 2024    

Kushal Nitinbhai Patel 

Nos.                        -             6,09,285  

% Holding 0.00% 17.41% 

% Change -17.41% 17.41% 

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel 

Nos.                   17,74,543  8,75,714    

% Holding 50.62% 25.02% 

% Change 25.02% 25.02% 

Gitaben Nitinbhai Patel 

Nos.                   5,59,093               5,59,093  

% Holding 15.97% 15.97% 

% Change 0.00% 15.97% 

Pooja Kushal Patel 

Nos. -              2,86,544  

% Holding 0.00% 8.19% 

% Change -8.19% 8.19% 

 

 



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

89 | P a g e  
 

Note 13     

OTHER EQUITY                   (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars 
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Retained earnings   -29.23 14.28 

Total   -29.23 14.28 

Retained Earnings       

Opening Balance - Retained Earnings   14.28 -130.26 

Add:     

Profit during the period   -43.51 144.53 

Closing balance - Retained Earnings   -29.23 14.28 

 
Note 14   

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: BORROWINGS 

Particulars 

 As at March 31, 2025   As at March 31, 2024  

Current Non- Current Current Non- Current 

Secured loans from Banks** - - -  -    

Car Loan 14.84 95.82 -  -    

Total 14.84 95.82 - - 

 
**The company has availed Car loan facility from The Kalupur Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd. of Rs. 1.24 crore for Vehicle 
Mercedes X 167 GLS 450D 4 Matic at the interest Rate of 8.10% , 84 Installments of  Rs. 1.94 Lakhs on Hypothecation 
of aforesaid Vehicle and Personal Guarantee of Mr. Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel and Mr. Kushal Nitinbhai Patel. 

 
Note 15   

LEASE LIABILTIES 

Particulars 
 As at March 31, 2025   As at March 31, 2024  

Current Non- Current Current Non- Current 

Lease Liabilities 6.34 93.08 -  -    

Total 6.34 93.08 - - 

 
Note 16 

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: TRADE PAYABLES              (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024  

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.05 - 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

0.44 119.64 

Total 1.49 119.64 
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Note 16(a)   

Trade Payables -Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 

 Particulars 
 As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024 

(a) Principal & Interest amount remaining unpaid and due as at year end     

      Principal Amount 1.05                      -  

      Interest                              -                           -    

(b) Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,  along with the amount 
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during 
the year 

                             -                           -    

(c) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) 
but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

                             -                           -    

(d) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at year end                              -                           -    

(e) Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding 
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid 
to the small enterprise 

                             -                           -    

Total 1.05 - 

 

Note 16(b) 

Ageing Schedule for MSME and other Trade payables 

March 31, 2025 Unbilled Not Due 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment 

Total 
Less than 1 

Year 
1-2 years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years 

(i) MSME - - 1.05 - - - 1.05 

(ii) Others - - 0.44 - - - 0.44 

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME - - - - - - - 

(iv) Disputed dues –Others - - - - - - - 

Total - - 1.49    1.49 

 

Note 16(c) 

Ageing Schedule for MSME and other Trade payables 

March 31, 2024 Unbilled Not Due 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment 

Total 
Less than 1 

Year 
1-2 years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 years 

(i) MSME - - - - - - - 

(ii) Others - - 119.64 - - - - 

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - 119.64 

(iv) Disputed dues -Others - - - - - - - 

Total   119.64 - - - 119.64 
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Note 17     

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: OTHERS                (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 As at  

 March 31, 2025 
 As at  

 March 31, 2024 

Salary Payable    0.45 

Total    0.45  

 
Note 18     

CURRENT LIABILITIES: PROVISIONS                (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars 
   As at  

 March 31, 2025  
 As at  

 March 31, 2024    

Provision for expense   29.97                                             3.99 

Total                         29.97                     3.99  

 

Note 19       

OTHER CURRENT LIABILTIES     (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
   As at   As at  

   March 31, 2025   March 31, 2024 

Advance from customers   - 3.42  

GST Payable   0.46 2.47  

Statutory liabilities    1.50 1.37  

Total   1.96 7.26  

 
Note No. 20    

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS                (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
For the year ended 

March 31, 2025 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers     

A. Sales of products     
Bales & Yarn                           2714.07  7118.31 
Other     

Sale of products (Net) -                      -  

Sale of products (Net)                           2714.07  7118.31 

B. Other operating revenue (i)   
Settlement Income - 221.43 
Brokerage Income 6.90 - 
Duty Drawback income 6.87 - 
RODTEP Income 15.18 - 
Other Operating Income 3.05 - 

Total other operating revenue                              32.00                               221.43    

Total Revenue from Operations                           2746.07                        7339.74 
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Note No. 21     

OTHER INCOME                  (₹ in Lakhs) 

Particulars  
 For the year ended  

March 31, 2025  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2024  

Interest Income on Financial assets measured at amortised cost    

Interest on FDRs 3.78 2.09 

Interest on Other - 1.66 

Foreign Exchange Gain 12.33 - 

Fair Value Gain/(Loss) : Investment Measured at fair value through 
profit or loss* 

2.07 - 

Other non-operating income 0.96 - 

Total 19.14 3.75 

*Includes realised gain/(loss) of Rs. 2.05 Lakhs (Previous year: Nil) 

 

Note No. 22    

PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE               (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2025  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Bales & Yarns 2551.19                           7002.20  
Purchase of finished goods  -                                        -    

Total 2551.19                           7,002.20  

 

Note No. 23     

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE               (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2025  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Salaries and wages 66.24 61.39 

Staff Welfare Expenses 0.15 - 

Total 66.39 61.39 

 

Note No. 24     

FINANCE COSTS                 (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

Other borrowing costs - - 

Interest on Loan 7.99 - 

Interest on Income Tax 0.24 - 

Interest on lease liabilities 2.58 - 

Total 10.81 - 
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Note No. 25     

OTHER EXPENSES                  (₹ in Lakhs) 

 Particulars  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2025 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2024  

Power Charges                                    0.27                                    0.04  

Brokerage Exp.                                  31.84                                  26.05  

Certification Charges                                    0.40                                    6.36  

Repairs & Maintenance                                    0.05                                    0.06  

Bank Charges                                    1.28                                    0.07  

Consultancy and Professional charges                                    2.25                                    1.80  

Registration and Membership Expenses                                    3.50                                    0.97  

Insurance Expenses                                    1.98                                    0.27  

Travelling, Conveyance & Petrol Expenses                                  32.50                                  11.65  

ROC Charges                                    0.05                                         -    

Auditor Remuneration                                    1.50                                    1.50  

Rent, Rates & Taxes                                    3.67                                  14.69  

Printing, Stationary, Postage & Telephone Expenses                                    0.49                                    0.14  

SME Expense                                    4.34                                    5.15  

Advertisement Expense                                    1.99                                    1.45  

Custom and clearing expenses                                  45.84  - 

Weight Shortage expenses                                  15.02  - 

Other Expenses                                    3.25                                  12.22  

Total                                   150.22                                  82.42  

 

Note (i): Payment to Auditors (including taxes)     

(a) For Statutory Audit                                   1.50  1.50  

(b) For Tax related services                                        -                                           -    

Total                                   1.50  1.50  

 

Note No. 26 

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE (EPS) 

Particulars  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2024  
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2023  

Profit/(Loss) after tax attributable to equity shareholders (₹ in Lakhs) -43.51 
                             

144.53  
Weighted average No. of ordinary equity share for Basic/Diluted 
EPS 35,00,000 

                       
35,00,000  

Basic / Diluted EPS (₹) -1.24 
                                  

4.13  

 

Note 27 

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION 

 

i. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or 
pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property.  

ii. Basis the information available with the Company as on the reporting date and as on the date on 
which financial statements are approved and authorised for issue, the Company does not have any 
transactions with the companies struck off. Further, the Company has not been declared as a wilful 
defaulter by any Bank / Financial Institution / any other lender.   

iii. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond 
the statutory period.    
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iv. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial 
year. 

v. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries). 

vi. The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that 
the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.   

vii. The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)  

viii. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.   

ix. The Company did not have any scheme of arrangement / amalgamation executed in past wherein the 
accounting is not in compliance with the applicable accounting principles.    

x. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and 
post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been 
published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come in to effect has not 
been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will 
record any related impact in the period when the Code becomes effective.   

xi. The Company has given loan to employees with the terms being repayable on demand or without 
repayment terms. 

xii. Contingent liabilities, Capital commitments and Contingent assets as on the reporting dates are Nil.  
xiii. Previous years’ figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to comply with 

requirement of Ind AS. 
 

Note 28  

SEGMENT REPORTING 

 

The Company is engaged in the business of Trading cotton bales and cotton seeds and trading of Kapas, 

cotton bales and cotton seeds.  The board of directors of the Company allocate resources and assess the 

performance of the Company, and hence board of directors are considered as the Chief Operating 

Decision Maker (CODM). The CODM monitors the operating results of the business as a one, hence no 

separate segment needs to be disclosed. None of the Company's assets are located out of India. The 

Company's revenue is derived from below mentioned geographies: 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Revenue from Contract with Customers     

    - India 1325.27 7,339.74 

    - Others 1420.80 - 

 

Information about major customers: 

The revenues of 1420.80 lakhs (Previous year Nil) arising from the Geographic location: others includes 

1420.80 lakhs (Previous year Nil) representing revenue of more than 10% of the total revenue of the 

Company is from one customer. 

 

  



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

95 | P a g e  
 

Note 29   

LEASES 

 

The Company has buildings (Rannade House, 1st Floor) on lease with lease term of 9 Years. Lease contract 

can be renewed with mutual consent and they also contains the termination options. Such options are 

appropriately considered in determination of the lease term based on the management's judgement. In 

certain contracts, the Company is restricted from assigning and subletting the leased assets. 

 

For leases where the lease term is less than 12 months with no purchase option or the underlying leased 

assets are of low value, the Company has elected to apply exemption for such leases and accordingly, 

right of use assets and lease liabilities for these contracts are not recognised. 

 

Refer Note 4 for details relating to right of use assets. 

 

The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year: 

 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Opening Balance -  - 
Add: Addition during the period 101.44 - 
Less: Derecognition during the period - - 

Add: Interest Expenses 2.58 - 

Less: Payments 4.60 - 

Closing Balance 99.41 - 

Non-Current 93.08  

Current 6.34  

 
Amounts recognised in profit or loss 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 

Expenses relating to short-term leases & low value assets 3.67 3.29 

 
Amounts recognised in statement of cash flows 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 

Total cash outflow for leases 4.60 - 

 

 
Maturity Analysis of lease liabilities (undiscounted cash flows): 

 

Particulars 
Year ended 

March 31, 2025 
Year ended 

March 31, 2024 

Less than 12 Months  13.80  - 

1-2 Years  13.80  - 

2-5 Years  46.23  - 

More than 5 Years  65.33  - 

Total  139.16  - 
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Note 30   

REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS   

 

(a) Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers   

Refer Note 27 for details on disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers.   

   

(b) Contract balances   

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from 

contracts with customers:   

 

Particulars 
 As at 

March 31, 2025  
 As at 

March 31, 2024  

Trade Receivables 165.84 60.37  

Contract liabilities - Amount due to Customers -    3.42  

(c) Movements in contract balances   

Revenue recognised that was included in the contract liability balance at the 
beginning of the period 

3.42 -    

(d) Unsatisfied performance obligations   
The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations 
(unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) are as follows: 

   

Within one year -   3.42  
More than one year -                 -    

Total - 3.42 

 

Note 31 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 
 

The disclosure in pursuance to Indian Accounting Standard-24 on "Related Party Disclosures” is as under: 

1. Other related parties with whom the company had transactions 

 

a) Key Management Personnel: 

 

No. Name Description of Relationship 

1 Kushal Nitinbhai Patel  Promoter*  

2 Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel  Promoter cum Chairman cum Managing Director 

3 Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari  Director (w.e.f 21-05-2024) 

4 Vinod Kanubhai Rana  Non-Executive Independent Director 

5 Shobha Bharti  Non-Executive Independent Director (w.e.f. 11-02-2025) 

6 Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani Non-Executive Independent Director  

7 Kunjal Jayantkumar Soni  Non-Executive Independent Director (up to 11-02-2025) 

8 Harsh Alpeshbhai Desai Chief Financial Officer 

9 Anant Bhatt Company Secretary 

b) Relatives of Key Management Personnel : 

10 Sagar Nileshbhai Kothari ( Up to 30-8-2024) Son of Nilesh Hasmukhbhai kothari 

 

  



 
ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 

YURANUS INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 

97 | P a g e  
 

(b) Transactions during the year with related parties mentioned above, in ordinary course of business & 

balances outstanding as at the year end:   
 

Transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. 

All outstanding balances are unsecured.   

 

No. 
Name of Related Party & Nature of 

Transactions 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2025 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

(a) 

Remuneration    

Kushal Nitinbhai Patel   -     -    

Nitinbhai Govindbhai Patel   31.85   26.54  

Nilesh Hasmukhbhai Kothari   -     -    

(b) 

Sitting fees     

Kunjal jayantkumar soni  0.38   0.60  

Vinod Kanubhai Rana  0.40   0.60  

Rashmi Kamlesh Otavani  0.40   0.48  

Shobha Bharti   0.03   -    

(c)  

Salary     

Harsh Alpeshbhai Desai  8.02   5.25  

Anant Bhatt  9.09   4.70  

Sagar Nileshbhai Kothari  1.02   -    

 (d)  
Reimbursement                                              

Kushal Nitinbhai Patel 1.08 - 

 

(c) Outstanding balances with related parties 

No. Nature of Transaction  As at March 31, 2025  As at March 31, 2024 

1 Sitting fees                                     0.34                                           -    
 

Note 32                 

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS – FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT       
                  

A. Accounting classification and fair values                  (₹ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2025 

Carrying amount Fair value 

FVTPL FVTOCI 
Amortised 

Cost # 
Total 

Level 1 - 
Quoted 
price in 
active 

markets 

Level 2 - 
Significan

t 
observab
le inputs 

Level 3 - 
Significant 

unobservabl
e inputs 

Total 

Financial Assets             

(i)  Trade Receivables - -  165.84  165.84  - - - - 

(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents - -  130.34  130.34  - - - - 

(iii) Investments 4.50 -  0.32   4.50  4.50 - - 4.50 

(iv)Loans - -  0.58   0.58  - - - - 

(v) Other financial assets - -  0.14   0.14  - - - - 

Total 4.50 -  297.22  301.40  4.50 - - 4.50 

Financial Liabilities         

(i) Borrowings         

           -Current  -     -     14.84   14.84  - - - - 

           -Non Current  -     -     95.82   95.82  - - - - 

(ii) Lease Liability         

           -Current  -     -     6.34   6.34  - - - - 

           -Non Current  -     -     93.08   93.08  - - - - 

(iii) Trade Payables  -     -     1.49   1.49  - - - - 

Total  -     -     211.58   211.58  - - - - 
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March 31, 2024 

Carrying 
amount 

      Fair value       

FVTPL FVTOCI 
Amortised 

Cost # 
Total 

Level 1 - 
Quoted 
price in 
active 

markets 

Level 2 - 
Significan

t 
observab
le inputs 

Level 3 - 
Significant 

unobservabl
e inputs 

Total 

Financial Assets             
(i)  Trade Receivables - -  160.37  160.37  - - - - 
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents - -  101.88  101.88  - - - - 
(iii)Loans - -  0.16   0.16  - - - - 
(iv) Other financial assets - -  1.07   1.07  - - - - 

Total - -  263.48  263.48  - - - - 

Financial Liabilities         

Trade payables - -  120.09  120.09  - - - - 

Total - -  120.09  120.09  - - - - 

 
# Fair value of financial assets and liabilities which are measured at amortized cost is not materially different 

from the carrying value (i.e. amortized cost). Accordingly, the fair value has not been disclosed separately. 

             

Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Assets and Liabilities:       

 

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets and liabilities   

       

Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly or indirectly; and 

           

Level 3: Inputs based on unobservable market data. 

    

Valuation Methodology 

         

All financial instruments are initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at fair value as described below: 

a) The fair value of investment in quoted Equity Shares is measured at quoted price or NAV. 

 

C. Financial risk management         

 

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk and 

interest rate risk. The Company’s primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to 

minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. The primary market risk to the Company is foreign 

exchange risk. The Company uses derivative financial instruments to mitigate foreign exchange related risk 

exposures. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivative for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The 

Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below: 

 

Credit Risk         

 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to 

meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and investment 

securities. Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, 

including outstanding accounts receivable and other receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the 

carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in 

financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking into account their financial 

position, past experience and other factors. 
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Trade and other receivables         

 

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The 

demographics of the customer, including the default risk of the industry and country in which the customer operates, 

also has an influence on credit risk assessment. Ratings of customers are periodically monitored. The expected credit 

loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days receivables which are past due and the rates derived based on 

past history of defaults in the provision matrix. 

   

Other financial assets - investments, cash, derivative assets, loans and security deposits and other bank balances 

        

The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by generally investing in liquid securities and only with counterparties 

that have a good credit rating. The Company does not expect any losses from non-performance by these 

counterparties, and does not have any significant concentration of exposures to specific industry sectors. Further, the 

Company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits with banks / financial institutions having good 

reputation, good past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credit-worthiness on an on-

going basis. 

 
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial Assets as at reporting 

dates:           

(₹ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2025 

Contractual cash flows 

Carrying 
amount 

Total 
Less than 12 

months 
1-2 years 2-5 years 

More than 
5 years 

(i)  Trade Receivables  165.84   165.84   165.84  - - - 

(ii) Investments  4.50   4.50   4.50  - - - 

(iv) Loans  0.58   0.58   0.58  - - - 

(v) Other financial assets  0.14   0.14   0.14  - - - 

Total  171.06   171.06   171.06  - - - 
 

March 31, 2024 

Contractual cash flows  

Carrying 
amount 

Total 
Less than 12 

months 
1-2 years 2-5 years 

More than 
5 years 

(i) Trade Receivables  160.37   160.37   160.37  - - - 

(ii) Loans  0.16   0.16   0.16  - - - 

(iii) Other financial assets  1.07   1.07   1.07  - - - 

Total  160.37   160.37   160.37  - - - 
 

Liquidity Risk         

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The 

Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet 

its liabilities when due. Also, the Company has unutilized credit limits with banks.    

    

Exposure to liquidity risk        
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at reporting dates: 

(₹ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2025 

Contractual cash flows 

Carrying 
amount 

Total 
Less than 12 

months 
1-2 years 2-5 years 

More than 
5 years 

(i) Borrowings  110.66  140.26   23.27   23.27   69.80   23.92  

(ii) Lease Liability  99.42  139.16   13.80   13.80   46.23   65.33  

(iii) Trade Payables  1.49  1.49   1.49  - - - 

Total  211.57   280.91   38.56   37.07   116.03   89.25  
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March 31, 2024 

Contractual cash flows 

Carrying 
amount 

Total 
Less than 12 

months 
1-2 years 2-5 years 

More than 
5 years 

Trade payables  120.09   120.09   120.09  - - - 

Total  120.09   120.09   120.09  - - - 

 
Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 

changes in market interest rates. The Company's borrowings as on the reporting date is ₹ 110.66 lakhs. 
 

Foreign Currency Risk 

The Company’s exchange risk arises from its foreign operations, foreign currency revenues and expenses (primarily 

in U.S. Dollars). A significant portion of the Company’s revenues are in these foreign currencies, while a significant 

portion of its costs are in Indian Rupees. As a result, if the value of the Indian Rupee appreciates relative to these 

foreign currencies, the Company’s revenues measured in Rupees may decrease. The exchange rate between the 

Indian Rupee and these foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent periods and may continue to fluctuate 

substantially in the future. Consequently, the Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange 

forward contracts, to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rates in respect of its forecasted cash 

flows and trade receivables. There are no foreign operation of the said company. Hence, no foreign currency 

revenues and expenses (primarily in U.S. Dollars) resulting in no foreign currency risk. 
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Note 33 

FINANCIAL RATIO 

 

Particulars   Numerator   Denominator   2024-25   2023-24  
 % of 

variance  
 Explanation for change in the ratio by more than 25%  

Liquidity Ratio 

Current Ratio (times) 
 Current Assets  Current Liabilities 6.20 3.75 65% 

There has been a decrease in creditors (current liabilities), This reflects 
better liquidity management and a stronger short-term financial 

position of the company compared to the previous year.  

Solvency Ratio 
Debt-Equity Ratio  (times) 
 

Current & Non-Current 
Borrowing + Lease 
Liabilities 

Total Equity 0.36  - 100% 

The company was debt-free in the previous year. In the current year, 
a loan was taken and an office was leased, resulting in an increase in 
the debt-equity ratio. 
 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio  
(times) 

Net Profit after taxes 
+ Depreciation & 
Amortisation Expenses 
+ interest + Taxes 

Interest + Lease 
Payments + Principal 
Repayments of Loan 

-0.10 - 100% 
The company was debt-free in the previous year. In the current year, 
a loan was taken and an office was leased, resulting in an increase in 
the debt Service Coverage ratio. 

Profitability ratio           

Net Profit Ratio (%) Profit After Tax 
Total Revenue from 
Operations 

-1.58% 1.97% -180% 

Due to the global instability in Textile market and lower margins, there 
is a reduction in the net profit ratio. However, the company has 

maintained operational efficiency and is focused on long-term stability 
and recovery.  
 

Return on Equity Ratio (%) 

Profit After Tax - 

preference dividend (if 
any) 

Average Shareholder's 
Equity 

-12.70% 49.49% -126% 

Due to the global instability in Textile market and lower margins, there 
is a reduction in the return. However, the company has maintained 

operational efficiency and is focused on long-term stability and 
recovery. 
 

Return on Capital employed (%) 
Earnings before interest 
and taxes 

Net Worth + Total 

Debt + Deferred Tax 
Liability - Deferred Tax 
Assets 

-10.44% 39.68% -126% 

Due to the global instability in Textile market and lower margins, there 

is a reduction in the return. However, the company has maintained 
operational efficiency and is focused on long-term stability and 
recovery. 

Return on Investment (%) 
Income generated from 
investments 

Weighted average 
invested funds 

11% 0% 100% Due to investments made in current year only. 
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Utilization Ratio           

Trade Receivables turnover ratio 
(times) 

Revenue from 
operations 

Average Trade 
Receivables 

16.84 76.34 -78% 

The decline in the trade receivables turnover ratio is primarily due to 
an increase in the average receivables during the year. This was 

impacted by elongated credit cycles offered to customers amid volatile 
demand conditions in the textile market, aimed at supporting customer 
retention and market competitiveness. 

Trade payables turnover ratio 
(times) 

Purchase of stock in 
trade + Purchase of 
Raw material 

Average Trade 
Payables 

42.12 88.82 -53% 

The decrease in the trade payables turnover ratio is attributable to a 
reduction in average trade payables, driven by faster settlements and 
reduced credit periods availed from suppliers. This shift aligns with 
efforts to negotiate better pricing and secure uninterrupted raw 

material supply amid st domestic market fluctuations. 

Net capital turnover ratio (times) 
Revenue from 
Operations 

Average Working 
Capital 

8.48 25.17 -66% 

The drop in the net capital turnover ratio reflects an increase in working 
capital requirements due to elevated receivables and a comparatively 
lower scale of operations. Market instability and slower inventory 
rotation have led to a less efficient utilisation of working capital in the 

current year. 

 

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements. 
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